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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the Thirty-eighth (381") Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of M/S. GONERIL
INVESTMENT & TRADING COMPANY LIMITED, will be held at its Registered Office at 6, Old Post Office
Street, 4" Floor, Kolkata-700 001 on Friday, August 27, 2021 at 10:00 A.M. to transact the following business;

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

To consider and, if thought fit to pass, with or without modification(s) the following resolutions as Ordinary
Resolutions:

1. Adoption of Financial Statements:

To consider and adopt (a) the Audited Standalone financial statement of the Company for the financial year ended March
31, 2021together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon; and (b) the Audited
Consolidated financial statement of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2021together with the Reports
of the Auditors thereon and in this regard, pass the following resolutions as Ordinary Resolutions:

(a) “RESOLVED THAT the Audited Standalone financial statement of the Company for the financial year ended
March 31, 2021together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon laid before this
meeting, be and are hereby considered and adopted.”

(b) “RESOLVED THAT the Audited Consolidated financial statement of the Company for the financial year ended
March 31, 2021together with the Reports of the Auditors thereon laid before this meeting, be and are hereby
considered and adopted.”

2. Re-appointment of Mr. Rakesh Himatsingka, as a Director, liable to retire by rotation:

To appoint Mr. Rakesh Himatsingka, (DIN: 00632156), who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-
appointment as a Director and in this regard, pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Rakesh Himatsingka,
(DIN: 00632156), who retires by rotation at this meeting and being eligible has offered himself for re-appointment, be
and is hereby re-appointment, as a Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3. Approval of Related Party Transactions:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following Resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”)
and other applicable provisions, if any, read with Rule 15 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers)
Rules, 2014, as amended till date, Regulation 23 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations™) and the Company's Policy on Related
Party transaction(s) and subject to such other approvals, consents, permissions and sanctions of any authorities as
may be necessary, and also pursuant to the consent of the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors vide
resolutions passed at their respective meetings, the approval of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board
of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as “the Board” which term shall be deemed to include any
Committee of the Board), to approve all existing contract(s)/arrangement(s)/ agreement(s)/transaction(s) and to
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enter into new/ further contract(s)/arrangement(s)/ agreement(s)/transaction(s) (including any modifications,
alterations, amendments or renewal thereto), in the ordinary course of business and on arm’s length basis with the
related parties and transactions between the Company and Entities in which Key Managerial Personnel/ Directors
have significant influence for the Financial Year 2021-22, within the meaning of Section 2(76) of the Act and
Regulation 2(1) (zb) of the Listing Regulations, as per details as set out under item no. 3 of the Statement annexed
to this Notice.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors (“Board”) be and is hereby authorised to perform and
execute all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary and to delegate all or any of the powers may
be deemed necessary, to any Director(s) or Chief Financial Officer or Company Secretary or any other Officer of
the Company to give effect to the aforesaid resolution.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT all actions taken by the Board in connection with any matter referred to or
contemplated in any of the foregoing resolution are hereby approved, ratified and confirmed in all respect.”

By order of the Board
For Goneril Investment & Trading Co. Ltd.
Place: Kolkata
Dated:29™ June, 2021

Sd/- Sd/-
Arindam Dey Sarkar Bijoy Kumar Sarkar
Whole-Time Director cum CFO Director
DIN: 06959585 DIN: 00849772

NOTES:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL AT THE ABOVE MEETING IS
ENTITLED TO APPOINT ONE OR MORE PROXIES TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF
HIMSELF / HERSELF AND A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. PROXIES,
IN ORDER TO BE VALID MUST BE RECEIVED BY THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS
BEFORE THE MEETING.

A PERSON CAN ACT AS A PROXY ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS NOT EXCEEDING FIFTY AND
HOLDING IN THE AGGREGATE NOT MORE THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE
CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS. AMEMBER HOLDING MORE THAN
TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY CARRYING VOTING
RIGHTS MAY APPOINT A SINGLE PERSON AS PROXY AND SUCH PERSON SHALL NOT ACT AS
A PROXY FOR ANY OTHER PERSON OR SHAREHOLDER.

2. Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives are requested to send a duly certified
copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representatives to attend and vote at the Annual General
Meeting (AGM) or upload it on the e-voting portal.

3. Members are requested to bring their copy of Annual Report to the meeting.
4. Members / Proxies should fill the Attendance Slip for attending the meeting. Members who hold shares in
dematerialized form are requested to write their Client ID and DP 1D number and those who hold shares in Physical

form are requested to write their Folio Number in the attendance slip for attending the meeting.

5. In case of joint holders attending the meeting only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will be
entitled to vote.

6. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Registers of the Company will remain close from 21% August, 2021
to 27" August, 2021, both days inclusive.
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Explanatory Statements pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to the Special Business to be
transacted at the meeting are annexed hereto.

Details under the provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, (as
amended) and the Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI), in respect
of Directors seeking appointment / re-appointment at the AGM are provided under a separate heading, which forms
part of this Notice.

Equity shares of the Company are listed with The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited (CSE). There are no dues with
regard to payment of Listing fees. The ISIN code of the Company is INEOEF101016. The CSE Scrip Code of the
Company is 017151.

The investors are requested to enroll their e-mail ids with the Company at goneril1982@gmail.com

The Company has appointed the following Registrar & Share Transfer Agent (RTA) to deal with both Physical
and Demat shares.

Alankit Assignments Limited
205-208, Anarkali Complex,
Jhandewalan Extension,
New Delhi-440 055

Phone No. 011 42541234
Fax No. : 011 42541201
E-mail: rta@alankit.com

Members are requested to send their queries relating to share transfer/transmission, change of address, etc. to the
above address.

All documents referred to in the Notice and accompanying Explanatory Statement and copy of Audited Financial
Statements, the Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholdings, the Register of
Contracts or Arrangements in which the Directors are interested and every other documents required by law to be
annexed or attached to the Financial Statements as per Section 136 of Companies Act, 2013, are open for inspection
at the Registered Office of the Company, on all working days from Monday to Friday in between 10am to 5pm,
up to the date of the Annual General Meeting and also at the venue of the Annual General Meeting.

This notice of Meeting and the Annual Report is also available on the Company’s website http:// www.goneril.in
for download and also on the website of NSDL at www.evoting.nsdl.com.

The Notice of the Annual General Meeting along with the copy of Annual Report 2020-21 is being sent by
electronic mode to those members whose e-mail addresses are registered with the Company/ Depositories, unless
any Member has requested for a physical copy of the same. For members who have not registered their e-mail
addresses, physical copies are being sent by the permitted mode.

Members are requested in their own interest:

a) To notify the Company / Registrar and Share Transfer Agent about their PAN, any change in address/name
with correct pin code, mandate/ bank details and their e-mail id, etc with supporting documents.

b) To quote correct Folio No. / Client ID. No. and DP ID. No. in all correspondence with the Company/ Registrar
and Share Transfer Agent to facilitate better service to the members.

c) To dematerialize the Equity Shares of the Company held in physical mode.

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, facility for making nominations is available to the members in
respect of the shares held by them. Nomination forms can be obtained from the Company’s Registrars and Transfer
Agents by Members holding shares in physical form. Members holding shares in electronic form may obtain
Nomination forms from their respective Depository Participant.
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17. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), Government of India has introduced ‘Green Initiative in Corporate
Governance’ by allowing paperless compliance by the Companies for service of documents to their Members
through electronic mode. In case you have not registered / updated your e-mail address, please communicate the
same to the Company at their communication address given in the Annual Report in respect of the shares held in
physical mode or communicate to your Depository Participants concerned in respect of shares held in demat /
electronic mode. Although you are entitled to receive physical copy of the Notices, Annual Reports, etc. from the
Company, we sincerely seek your support to enable us to forward these documents to you only by e-mail, which
will help us to participate in the Green Initiative of the MCA and to protect our environment.

18. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number
(PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore,
requested to submit their PAN to their Depository participants with whom they are maintaining their demat
accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN to the Company.

19. SEBI Notification No. SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2018/24 dated 8th June 2018 and further amendment vide
Notification No. SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2018/49 dated 30th November 2018 requests for effecting transfer of
Securities (except incase of transmission or transposition of securities) shall not be processed from 1st April 2019
unless the securities are held in the dematerialised form with the depositories. Therefore, Members are requested
to take action to dematerialise the Equity Shares of the Company, promptly.

20. Members seeking any information with regard to Accounts/ Financial Statements are requested to write to the
Company at an early date, so as to enable the management to keep the information ready at the Meeting.

21. Procedure of Voting through Electronic Means

In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended by the Companies (Management and Administration) Amendment Rules,
2015 and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as may be
amended from time to time, the Company is pleased to provide its Members, facility of voting by electronic means in
respect of business proposed to be transacted at the 38" Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means and the
business may be transacted through e-Voting Services. The facility of casting the votes by the Members using an
electronic voting system from a place other than venue of the AGM (“remote e-voting”) will be provided by National
Securities Depository Limited (NSDL).

The facility for voting through Ballot Paper shall also be made available to the members at the AGM and the Members
attending the Meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right at the Meeting
through Ballot Paper.

The Members who have already cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend the AGM but
shall not be entitled to vote again at the AGM.

The cut-off date to determine the Members entitled to undertake voting electronically on all the resolutions set forth in
this Notice by remote e-voting and also voting at the AGM venue shall be 20" August, 2021.

The Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at http:// www.goneril.in.The Notice
can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited at www.cse-
india.com/respectively and the AGM Notice is also available on the website of NSDL (agency for providing the Remote
e-Voting facility) i.e. www.evoting.nsdl.com.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND JOINING GENERAL
MEETING ARE AS UNDER:-

The remote e-voting period begins on 24" August, 2021 at 09:00 A.M. and ends on 26" August,2021 at 05:00
P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. The Members, whose names
appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut-off date) i.e. 20" August, 2021,
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may cast their vote electronically. The voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion to their share in the
paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, 20" August, 2021.

How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system?

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned below:

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system

A) Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual

shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with

Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in

their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

Type of shareholders

Login Method

Individual Shareholders holding
securities in demat mode with
NSDL.

1.

Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL Viz.
https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a
mobile. On the e-Services home page click on the “Beneficial
Owner” icon under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’
section , this will prompt you to enter your existing User ID and
Password. After successful authentication, you will be able to see
e-Voting services under Value added services. Click on “Access
to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to see
e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service
provider i.e. NSDL.

If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is
available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online
for IDeAS Portal” or click at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing
the following URL.: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a
Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-
Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is
available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will
open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit
demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a
Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful
authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site
wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-
Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to
e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote
e-Voting period.

Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App
“NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code mentioned
below for seamless voting experience.
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NSDL Mobile App is available on

" App Store ' Google Play

Individual Shareholders holding
securities in demat mode with
CDSL

1. Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can login
through their user id and password. Option will be made available
to reach e-Voting page without any further authentication. The
URL for wusers to login to Easi / Easiest are
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or
www.cdslindia.com and click on New System Myeasi.

2. After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be also able to
see the E Voting Menu. The Menu will have links of e-Voting
service provider i.e. NSDL. Click on NSDL to cast your vote.

3. Ifthe useris not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is
available at
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Reqistration/EasiReqistration

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by
providing demat Account Number and PAN No. from a link in
www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the
user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in
the demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be
provided links for the respective ESP i.e. NSDL where the e-
Voting is in progress.

Individual Shareholders (holding
securities in demat mode) login
through their depository
participants

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account
through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-
Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be able to see e-Voting option.
Click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL
Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-
Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e.
NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting
your vote during the remote e-Voting period.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User 1D/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and

Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to

login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL..

Login type

Helpdesk details
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Individual Shareholders holding
securities in demat mode with NSDL Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL

helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll
free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30

Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL
securities in demat mode with CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022- 23058738 or
022-23058542-43

B) Login Method for e-Voting for shareholders other than Individual shareholders holding securities in
demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode.

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

1.
2.

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.

Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available
under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section.

A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a Verification
Code as shown on the screen.

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after
using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote
electronically.

Your User ID details are given below :

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat (NSDL | Your User ID is:
or CDSL) or Physical

a) For Members who hold shares in demat 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID

account with NSDL.
For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and

Client ID is 12****** then your user ID is
I NSOO***]_Z******.

b) For Members who hold shares in demat 16 Digit Beneficiary ID

account with CDSL.
For example if your Beneficiary ID is

12%FxFFxxxF*KAIX**  then your user ID is
12**************

c) For Members holding shares in Physical [ EVEN Number followed by Folio Number
Form. registered with the company

For example if folio number is 001*** and
EVEN is 101456 then user ID is 101456001***

5.

Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:
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a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to login
and cast your vote.

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial
password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you
need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to change your password.

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?

() If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial
password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from
NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file.
Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for
NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares
held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial
password’.

(i) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for
those shareholders whose email ids are not registered.

6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or have forgotten your
password:

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat account
with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available
on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at
evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name
and your registered address etc.

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e-
Voting system of NSDL.

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check
box.

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.
9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system.

How to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system?
1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are holding
shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status.

2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting.
3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the VVoting page opens.

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of shares for
which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted.

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation
page.

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.
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General Guidelines for shareholders

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy
(PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen signature of
the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to
ssmahataassociates@gmail.comwith a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in.

2. Any person holding shares in physical form and non-individual shareholders, who acquires shares of the
Company and becomes member of the Company after the notice is send through e-mail and holding shares
as of the cut-off date i.e. 20" August, 2021, may obtain the login ID and password by sending a request at
evoting@nsdl.co.in or Issuer (goneril1982@gmail.com) /RTA (rta@alankit.com). However, if you are
already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting, then you can use your existing user ID and password for
casting your vote. If you forgot your password, you can reset your password by using “Forgot User
Details/Password” or “Physical User Reset Password” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on
toll free no. 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30 . In case of Individual Shareholders holding securities in
demat mode who acquires shares of the Company and becomes a Member of the Company after sending of
the Notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e. 20" August, 2021 may follow steps mentioned in the
Notice of the AGM under Step 1 :“Access to NSDL e-Voting system”(Above).

3. ltis strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep
your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to
key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?”
or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.

4. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-voting
user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free
no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30 or send a request to Mr. Amit Vishal, Senior Manager and /or Ms.
Pallavi Mhatre, Manager at evoting@nsdl.co.in

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring user id and
password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this notice:

1.

VI.

In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the share
certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of
Aadhar Card) by email to goneril1982@gmail.com.

In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit beneficiary ID),
Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card),
AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to goneril1982@gmail.com.If you are an Individual
shareholders holding securities in demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A)
i.e. Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode.

Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for procuring user id and password for
e-voting by providing above mentioned documents.

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual
shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with
Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and email 1D
correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting facility.

A person, whose name is recorded in the Register of Members or in the Register of Beneficial Owners maintained
by the depositories as on the closing working hours of cut-off date only, shall be entitled to avail the facility of
remote e-voting as well as voting at the AGM through Ballot Paper (who have not casted their vote electronically).



mailto:goneril1982@gmail.com
mailto:ssmahataassociates@gmail.com
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
mailto:goneril1982@gmail.com
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/NewUser.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/PhysicalUser.jsp
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
mailto:goneril1982@gmail.com
mailto:goneril1982@gmail.com
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in

VIL.

VIII.

™

I\

A AL

N—=
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Mr. Sumantra Sarathi Mahata (COP No.: 13473; Membership No.: 27384 ), Partner of M/s. Mahata Agarwal &
Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, (Firm Registration No.: P2021WB088100), who has consented to act
as the scrutinizer and is available for the purpose of ascertaining the requisite majority, has been appointed as the
Scrutinizer to scrutinize the voting and remote e-voting process/ballot/poll in a fair and transparent manner.

Chairman shall, at the AGM, after the end of discussion on the resolutions on which voting is to be held, allow
voting with the assistance of scrutinizer, by use of Ballot or polling Paper for all those Members who are present
at the AGM but have not cast their votes by availing the remote e-voting facility.

The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, will first count the votes cast at the
Meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of at least two witnesses not
in the employment of the Company and within a period not exceeding 48 hours from the conclusion of the AGM,
make a consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman of the
Company or any other person authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the same and declare the result
of the voting forthwith.

The results declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the website of the Company
www.goneril.inand on the website of NSDL www.evoting.nsdl.com immediately after the declaration of result by
the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing. The results shall also be communicated to the Calcutta
Stock Exchange Limited within the prescribed time limit.
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Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”), the following explanatory
statement sets out all material facts relating to business mentioned under Item No. 3 of the accompanying Notice:

Re: Item 3

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), read with the Companies (Meetings
of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 (‘Rules’), the Company is required to obtain consent of the Board of Directors
and prior approval of the Members by way of Ordinary Resolution, in case certain transactions with Related Parties
exceeds such sum as is specified in the said Rules. The aforesaid provisions are not applicable in respect of transactions
which are in the ordinary course of business and on arm’s length basis.

However, pursuant to Regulation 23 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (the ‘Listing Regulations’), approval of the Members through Ordinary Resolution
is required for all Material Related Party Transactions, even if they are entered into in the ordinary course of business
and on arm’s length basis. For this purpose, a transaction is considered material, if the transaction/transactions to be
entered into individually or taken together with previous transactions during a Financial Year exceed 10% of the annual
consolidated turnover of the Company, as per the last audited financial statements of the Company.

The Company proposes to enter into contracts/ arrangements with related parties as mentioned below, which are in the
ordinary course of business. Further, the estimated value of the proposed transaction is likely to exceed 10% of the
annual consolidated turnover of the Company for the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2021 and therefore may
exceed the Materiality threshold as prescribed under Regulation 23 of the Listing Regulations. Thus, these transactions
would require the approval of the Members by way of an Ordinary Resolution.

Approval of the Members is sought to enable the Board to approve all existing contract(s)/arrangement(s)/
agreement(s)/transaction(s) and to enter into new/ further contract(s)/arrangement(s)/ agreement(s)/transaction(s)
(including any modifications, alterations, amendments or renewal thereto)with the said parties subject to the limits
mentioned in the table below:

Name of the related | Nature of Contracts/ | Duration of Contract/ | Salient Amount

party & Nature of | arrangements/ Arrangements/ Terms (Rs.)

Relationship transactions Transactions

Budge Budge Carbon Interest Paid Payable on Demand 9% 3,50,000/-

Limited Interest Received 1,00,000/-

Common Director Loan Received 83,00,000/-
Loan Payable 83,00,000/-
Loan Repaid -

Regulation 23 (7) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements)Regulations, 2015 provides that all Entities falling under the definition of Related Parties shall not vote
to approve any related Party Transaction, irrespective of whether the Entity is a party to the transaction or not.
Therefore, none of the Promoter Group Entities holding share(s) will vote on the above Resolution.

Except Mr. Shaurya Veer Himatsingka and Mrs. Anita Himatsingka who holds Directorship in the Company which are
related party of the Company, none of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives are in any way,
concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the said resolution.

Your Board proposes the resolution, as set out at Item No.3 of the Notice, for approval of the Members as an Ordinary
Resolution.

Memorandum of Interest:

Except Mr. Shaurya Veer Himatsingka, Mr. Rakesh Himatsingka and Mrs. Anita Himatsingka none of the Directors of
the Company and Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives are in any way concerned or interested in the above
resolution except as members.
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By order of the Board
For Goneril Investment & Trading Co. Ltd.
Place: Kolkata
Dated: 29" June, 2021

Sd/- Sd/-
Arindam Dey Sarkar Bijoy Kumar Sarkar
Whole-Time Director cum CFO Director

DIN: 06959585 DIN: 00849772
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NOTES: Annexure to the Notice dated 29t June, 2021

BRIEF PARTICULARS OF DIRECTORS RETIRING BY ROTATION / SEEKING APPOINTMENT/
REAPPOINTMENT

Name of the Director

Mr. Rakesh Himatsingka

Date of Birth

4t November, 1951

Date of Appointment

13 June, 2017

Expertise in specific functional areas & Justification for
choosing the appointees for appointment / re-appointment

Carbon Technologist

Qualifications

B.E. (Hons), Mechanical

List of outside Directorship held

India Carbon Limited

Assam Carbon Products Ltd.

Shree Shyam Orchid Estates Ltd.
Subarna Plantation &Trading Co. Ltd.
New Look Investment (Bengal). Ltd.
Saket Cement Products Pvt. Ltd.
Khatu Investment & Trading Co. Ltd.
Subhag Properties Pvt. Ltd.

. Prabhushil Group Investment Ltd.

0. APL Holdings& Investments Ltd.

HooNoORrwNE

Chairman/Member of the Committee of other Companies in
which he/she is a Director
a)Audit Committee

b) Stakeholders Relationship Committee

¢)Nomination and Remuneration Committee

. Subarna Plantation& Trading Co. Ltd. (M)
. New Look Investment (Bengal) Ltd.(M)

. Khatu Investment & Trading Co. Ltd. (M)
. India Carbon Ltd. (M)

. Assam Carbon Products Ltd. (M)

O bhwNE

. Subarna Plantation& Trading Co. Ltd. (M)
. New Look Investment (Bengal) Ltd.(M)

. Khatu Investment & Trading Co. Ltd. (M)
. India Carbon Ltd. (M)

. Assam Carbon Products Ltd. (M)

abhwpN -

. Subarna Plantation& Trading Co. Ltd. (M)
. New Look Investment (Bengal) Ltd.(M)

. Khatu Investment & Trading Co. Ltd. (M)
. Assam Carbon Products Ltd. (M)

A WN P

Shareholding in the Company as on 31.03.2021

33074

Disclosure of relationship between Directors inter-se

Spouse of Mrs. Anita Himatsingka and father of Mr.
Shaurya Veer Himatsingka.

Terms and Conditions of appointment/re-appointment along
with details of remuneration sought to be paid and
remuneration last drawn by such person (including sitting
fees)

As per the resolution at item no. 2 of the Notice convening
Annual General Meeting on August 27, 2021.

Note:
e CM —Chairman of the Committee.
e M — Member of the Committee.

e  Directorship in Foreign Co.’s & Companies U/s 8 of the Companies Act, 2013 are excluded.

Chairmanship/Membership of the Audit Committee, Shareholders’ Grievance Committee and Nomination & Remuneration

Committee alone has been considered.

Place: Kolkata
Dated: 29 June, 2021

Arindam Dey Sarkar
Whole-Time Director cum CFO
DIN: 06959585 DIN: 00849772

By order of the Board
For Goneril Investment & Trading Co. Ltd.

Sd/- Sd/-

Bijoy Kumar Sarkar
Director


mailto:goneril1982@gmail.com

/A AL
7\ A=
GONERIL INVESTMENT & TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
CIN : L67120WB1982PL C035494
Registered Office:
“Temple Chambers”6, Old Post Office Street, 4" Floor, Kolkata-700 001
Phone No.: 033 2230-7373/2248-3854
E-mail :goneril1982@gmail.comWebsite : www.goneril.in

Route Map to the Venue of the AGM ON 27-08-2021
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CIN : L67120WB1982PL C035494
Registered Office :
“Temple Chambers”6, Old Post Office Street, 4" Floor, Kolkata-700 001
Phone No.: 033 2230-7373/2248-3854
E-mail : goneril1982@gmail.comWebsite : www.goneril.in
ATTENDANCE SLIP

Folio No/DPID & ClientID : Serial No. :
Name of the Member(s)

Registered Address

No. of Share(s) Held

I/We hereby record my/our presence at the 38th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of Goneril Investment & Trading Company Limited(“the Company’) held
on Friday, August 27, 2021 at 10.00 a.m.at the Regd. Office of the Company at ‘Temple Chambers’, 6, Old Post Office Street, 4t Floor, Kolkata -700
001,West Bengal.

Name of Shareholder / Proxy (in Block Letters) Signature of Shareholder / Proxy Present
Note: Please bring the Attendance Slip duly signed to the meeting and hand it over at the Entrance of the Meeting Hall. Duplicate slips will not be issued at the
venue of the AGM.

ELECTRONIC VOTING PARTICULARS
EVSN (Electronic Voting Sequence Number) User ID Password

Note: Please refer to the Notice of the 38th Annual General Meeting for e-voting instructions.

38" Annual GONERIL INVESTMENT & TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
General Meeting Regd. Office: ‘Temple Chambers’, 6, Old Post Office Street, 4 Floor, Kolkata-700 001
on Friday, August CIN: L67120WB1982PLC035494

PROXY FORM

27,2021 at Ph: (033)2230 7373; 2248 3854,
10.00a.m. Website: www.goneril.in, Email:goneril1982@gmail.com
[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]
NAME Of The MEIMDBET(S): ......eiviitii it cie ettt ettt ettt st es s et s es st eaeeh sese e sea b s eh£es a8 £ s £2e2ae SEeeE HE 101 SE e en s en £ eE £ s £ae S HeeR a8 £ s £ae e aeeh HE e HEen ne s en s en s ees st es e et et eneea neeneae
LT Ty L) o I U LT TN
D 1 1 D OO
FOLIO NO/DP ID & CLIEINE ID: ..ot ittt st e et ee e ses e e seses e eseaesesseseaesesses e eeeses e 22 £e R eR£E S8R eR £ nE£2e £02 A28 £ 28 £E HEx 28 £R 48 e 42 n £ eE SR A Ea S eE 22 HEn R en e £ R 1en s et eensen e neenenessneen nennen
I/We, being the Member(s) of Goneril Investment & Trading Company Limited, holding...........cccococeuvennnnnc. Equity Shares of the Company, hereby appoint:
1) NAIME: et et e ettt see st e e e e e AQATESS: .ttt ettt e e a e e eeb e e e e e h et et he e e e e s en e en e eni
E-Mail ID: oo s e e e e s SIGNATUTE! ..evvieeriniee sttt e e s e e nr e e s e sreneere s nes or failing him/her;
2)  NAIME: o e e s es e e e e en s e e e s en e e AGATESS: ..ottt et et e e ee e e s e s e R s R R Rt R s en et R e erene e Eer e
E-Mail ID: oo s e e e e s SIGNATUTE! ...ttt et e e e s e s e e e s s sens e e s or failing him/her;
3)  NAIME! ittt e st s e et r e et st e et ene e s AQATESS: .ttt ettt et et et ae e e e e s ke Rttt b eae e e e ennees
E-mail ID: 1ot s s ST IIATUT @ ettt et ittt et s b b e h b b e eh s b e er b s

as my/our Proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 38th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company, to be held on
Friday, August 27, 2021 at 10.00 a.m. at the Registered Office of the Company at ‘Temple Chambers’, 6, Old Post Office Street, 4t floor, Kolkata-700 001,
West Bengal and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution Resolutions Optional *
No. For | Against
Ordinary Business
1. Ordinary Resolution for the consideration and adoption of the (a) the Audited Standalone Financial Statement of the Company

for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2021, together with the Reports of the Board of Directors & Auditors thereon and (b)
the Audited Consolidated Financial Statement of the Company for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2021 together with the
Reports of the Auditors thereon.

2. Ordinary Resolution for the re-appointment of Mr. Rakesh Himatsingka, (DIN: 00632156), who retires by rotation and being
eligible offers himself for reappointment.
Special Business
3. Ordinary Resolution for obtaining the consent of the members of the Company for approval of Related Party Transactions

pursuant to Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Signed this ......coccinsiinnssrsncnccineen @y Of w00 2021 Affix
Member’s Folio/ DP ID- CLIeNt ID NO.: ...ccceuuessererssesescssssssenesssnssensssssssesess snesrsssssessnsses Revenue

Signature of Shareholder(s).......cccrniniin s s e Signature of Proxy Holder(s) ... sessnsnn Stamp

Notes: 1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Company’s Registered Office not less than 48 hours before the commencement of
the AGM.

2. For the Resolutions, Explanatory Statement and Notes please refer to the Notice of 38th Annual General Meeting of the Company.

3. *It is optional to put a ‘X’ in the appropriate column against the resolutions indicated in the box. If you leave the ‘For’ or ‘against’ column blank against any or all the
resolutions, your Proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/she thinks appropriate.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
To the Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Thirty-eighth (38™) Annual Report of the Company together with the Audited
Accounts for the financial year ended 31 March, 2021 as under:

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS:

Particulars for the year ended 31-03-2021

PARTICULARS 31-03-2021 (Rs.) | 31-03-2020 (Rs.)
Total Income 1,86,57,879.00 7,00,192.00
Total Expenses (87,87,158.00) (85,08,002.00)
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax 98,70,721.00 (78,07,810.00)
Less: Tax Expenses

- Current Tax - -

- Deferred Tax 34,16,278.00 (17,36,420.00)

- Earlier year - (8,509.00)
Profit /(Loss) After Tax 64,54,443.00 (60,62,881.00)
Add: Other comprehensive income for the year

Items not be re-classified to profit or loss

- Change in fair value FOVCI equity instruments 2,61,79,524.00 4,12,142.00

- Income tax relating to this items (62,11,063.00) (37,668.00)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 2,64,22,904.00 (56,88,408.00)
Earnings per share (Basic& Dilute) 12.79 (15.48)

2. DIVIDEND
Considering overall performance of the financial year 2020-21, emerging challenges consequent to COVID-19, uncertain
economic environment and with an objective to conserve cash and ensure sufficient liquidity for operations, your
Directors do not recommend dividend for the financial year ended March 31, 2021.

3. OPERATIONS AND STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS
During the year under review, the Company has recorded total income of Rs.1,86,57,879/- as compared to Rs. 7,00,192/-
in the previous year and Net Profit after tax is Rs. 64,54,443/- for the year as compared to the loss of Rs. 60,62,881/- in
the previous year.

4, SHARE CAPITAL.:
During the period under review, the Company has neither issued any class of shares nor was there any buy-back of
shares during the year under review. Further, the Company does not have any stock option scheme for its employees.
The Paid-up Equity Capital as on 31t March, 2021 was Rs.50,45,000/-.

5. COVID-19 Impact

The country witnessed lockdown being implemented in India in the second fortnight of March 2020. The rapid and
devastating spread of the corona virus brought global business activity to a screeching halt. Financial Year 2020-21 has
started off on an unprecedented note with complete lockdown implemented in India as well as lockdowns/business
restrictions of varying extent across the larger part of the world, due to the COVID-19 pandemic. Globally across all
industries, companies are working hard to recoup revenue losses, manage costs, keep employees safe and at the same
time ensure uninterrupted services to the clients. By staying true to its purpose and its values, the top-most priority for
the Company was to ensure the safety of its employees. The Company is well prepared to exploit remote collaborative
working solutions to their fullest. The health and safety of our employees, partners and customers are of the utmost
priority to the Company.
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

SIGNIFICANT MATTER DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW: SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION

During the Financial year 2020-2021, the Board of Directors of the Company in its meeting held on 26th August, 2020,
approved the scheme of amalgamation of Fund Flow Investment & Trading Company Limited, Jyotsana Investment
Company Limited, Kallol Investments Limited, Subarna Plantation & Trading Company Limited with the Company as
per the terms and conditions mentioned in the scheme placed before the Board with effect from 1st April 2020
(“Appointed date”)”.and filled the scheme with the stock exchanges for obtaining the No Objection/Observation
pursuant to Regulation 37 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS, COURTS,
TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN
FUTURE

Apart from the filling of the scheme of amalgamation Fund Flow Investment & Trading Company Limited, Jyotsana
Investment Company Limited, Kallol Investments Limited, Subarna Plantation & Trading Company Limited with the
Company no other significant or material orders passed by the Regulators, Courts, Tribunals impacting the going
concern status and its future operations.

PUBLIC DEPOSIT:
The Company being a Non-Banking Financial Company (NBFC) has not accepted/ renewed any public deposit under
section 73 of the Companies act, 2013, read with Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014, during the year.

COMPLIANCE WITH RBI GUIDELINES
The company has adopted “Fair practices Code” and continues to comply with all the applicable regulations, circulars
and guidelines issued by the RBI for every NBFC Companies from time to time.

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS:
There has been no change in nature of business of the Company during the Financial Year 2020-2021.

RESERVE FUND:
During the Financial Year 2020-21 an amount of Rs. 19,74,144 /- was transferred to the Reserve.

GOING CONCERN STATUS:
Regulators or Courts or Tribunals passed no orders during the year affecting the Company’s going concern status and its
future operations.

STATUTORY AUDITORS’ AND THEIR REPORT:

Pursuant to provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014, (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), M/s. D. Basu & Co.,
Chartered Accountants (Registration No. 301111E) were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company at the 36th
Annual General Meeting held on 30th September, 2019 for a term of five years i.e. from the conclusion of the 36th
Annual General Meeting till the conclusion 41st Annual General Meeting .

The requirement of seeking ratification by the members for continuance of their appointment has since been withdrawn
consequent to changes made by the Companies (Amendment) Act, 2018 with effect from May 07, 2018. Hence, the
resolution seeking ratification of the members for their appointment is not being placed at the ensuing Annual General
Meeting.

The Report of the Auditors for the year ended 31st March, 2021 forming part of this Annual Report does not contain any
qualification, reservation, observation, adverse remark or disclaimer.

INTERNAL AUDITOR:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 the
Company has appointed M/s. Lhila & Co., Chartered Accountants of Kolkata (Firm Registration No. 313130E), to
undertake the Internal audit of the Company for the Financial Year 2021-22. There stood no serious adverse finding &
reporting by the Internal Auditor in his internal Audit Report for the year ended 315 March, 2021.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:
The Board of your Company consists of the following directors:
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16.

17.

18.

19.

NAME OF DIRECTORS DESIGNATION DIN

Mr. Arindam Dey Sarkar Executive Whole-Time Director cum Chief Financial Officer 06959585
Mr. Shaurya Veer Himatsingka Non-Executive Director 01200202
Mrs. AnitaHimatsingka Non-Executive Women Director 01201879
Mr. Rakesh Himatsingka Non-Executive Director 00632156
Mr. Bijoy Kumar Sarkar Non-Executive Independent Director 00849772
Mr. Dinesh Chandra Karmakar Non-Executive Independent Director 07728324

The Board of Directors of your Company, based on the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee
(“NRC”), approved the following re-appointment on the Board of the Company:

Mr. Rakesh Himatsingka (DIN: 00632156), retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. The
Board recommends his re-appointment.

Appropriate Resolutions for confirming the above re-appointment(s), forms part of the Notice convening the 38th
Annual General Meeting (‘AGM”) scheduled to be held on August 27, 2021.

Brief profile and particulars of experience, attributes and skills that qualify the above Director for the Board membership
are disclosed in the Notice convening the AGM to be held on August 27, 2021.

As per the disclosure received from the Directors, none of the Directors are disqualified from being appointed as
Directors as specified in Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013.

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:
Pursuant to Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013, following are the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company:

(i) Mr. Arindam Dey Sarkar, Whole-Time Director cum Chief Financial Officer
(i) Ms. Jagrati Suhalka, Company Secretary and Compliance officer

During the year under review, there has been no change in the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company.

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS’ DECLARATION:

The Company has received declarations pursuant to Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 from all the Independent
Directors of the Company, confirming that they meet the criteria of independence as prescribed under sub-section (6) of
Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 as well as the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 [including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force], in respect
of their position as an “Independent Director” of Goneril Investment & Trading Company Limited and are independent
of the Management. In terms of Section 150 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014, Independent Directors of the Company have undertaken requisite steps towards the inclusion of
their names in the data bank of Independent Directors maintained with the Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM:

The Company has an Internal Financial Control System, Commensurate with the size, scale and complexity of its
operations. The Internal Audit Function is done by independent Chartered Accountant, whose reports test the
effectiveness of Internal Financial Controls in accordance with the requisite standards prescribed by ICAI. and have
being placed the same in the Audit Committee and Board for their review. Their objective is to ensure efficient usage
and protection of the Company’s resources, accuracy in financial reporting and due compliance of statutes and
procedures. The internal control structure showed no reportable material weaknesses. The Company’s Internal Financial
Control System is commensurate with current best practices and effectively addresses emerging challenges of its
business. The Company has a process in place to continuously identify gaps and implement newer and or improved
controls wherever the effect of such gaps would have a material effect on the Company’s operation.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

The Company’s Risk Management Policy is well defined to identify and evaluate business risks across all business. It
assesses all risk at both pre and post-mitigation levels and looks at the actual or potential impact that a risk may have on
the business together with an evaluation of the probability of the same occurring. Risk mapping exercises are carried out
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with a view to regularly monitor and review the risks, identify ownership of the risk, assessing monetary value of such
risk and methods to mitigate the same.

EVALUATION OF BOARD PERFORMANCE
The Board carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, of each Board Member individually, as well as the
working of its Committees in compliance with the provisions of the Act and Listing Regulations.

The Board works with the nomination and remuneration committee to lay down the evaluation criteria for the
performance of executive / non-executive / independent directors.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 149(8) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule 1V thereto, an exclusive
meeting of the Independent Directors of the Company was duly convened and held between themselves on 5 January,
2021 during the Financial Year 2020-21.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS

A tentative calendar of Board Meetings is prepared and circulated to the Board Members in advance before the
beginning of financial year. A minimum of four Board Meetings are held annually. Additional Board Meetings are
convened by giving appropriate notice to address the Company’s specific needs, if any. In case of business exigencies or
urgency of matters, resolutions are passed by circulation. The Company has held at least one Board Meeting in every
three months and the maximum time gap between any two consecutive meetings have always been less than one hundred
and twenty days.

The Board of Directors met 5 (Five) times during the financial year 2020-21, on 30-07-2020; 26-08-2020; 15-09-2020;
13-11-2020 and 12-02-2021 respectively.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee as on 31%t March, 2021 comprises of 3 (three) members out of which, 2 (two) are Non-Executive
Independent Directors and 1 (one) is Non-Executive Directors namely, Mr. Dinesh Chandra Karmakar (Chairperson) and
Mr. Bijoy Kumar Sarkar (Member) and Mrs. Anita Himatsingka (Member) respectively. The Whole-time Director and
Chief Financial Officer are the invitees to the Meetings along with the Auditors.

During the year ended 31st March 2021, the Audit Committee met 6 (Six) times during the financial year 2020-21, on
30-07-2020; 26-08-2020; 15-09-2020; 13-11-2020; 04-01-2021 and 12-02-2021 respectively. The maximum gap
between any two consecutive meetings was less than one hundred and twenty days. All recommendations of the Audit
Committee were duly accepted by the Board.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee as on 31t March, 2021 comprises of 3 (three) members out of which, 2
(two) are Non-Executive Independent Directors and 1 (one) is Non-Executive Directors namely, Mr. Bijoy Kumar
Sarkar (Chairperson) and Mr. Dinesh Chandra Karmakar (Member) and Mrs. Anita Himatsingka(Member) respectively.
One meeting of the Committee held during the financial year 2020-21 under review on 06-01-2021.

The Company’s Nomination and Remuneration Policy has been prepared in accordance with Section 178(3) of the Act
and is available at www.goneril.in under the Heading About Us—> Investor Relations.

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee as on 31t March, 2021 comprises of 3 (three) members out of which, 2 (two)
are Non-Executive Independent Directors and 1 (one) is Non-Executive Directors namely, Mr. Dinesh Chandra
Karmakar(Chairperson) and Mr. Bijoy Kumar Sarkar (Member) and Mrs. Anita Himatsingka(Member) respectively. One
meeting of the Committee held during the financial year 2020-21 under review on 02-02-2021.
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PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS
Particulars of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act,
2013 if any, granted, form part of the notes to the Financial Statements provided in this Annual Report.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 read with the SEBI Listing Regulations, the Secretarial Audit
Report and the Non-disqualification Certificate of Directors issued by the Secretarial Auditors, Rajat Kumar Jalan,
Practicing Company Secretaries (Membership No. ACS14895, C P No0.5705) for the financial year 2019-20 are annexed
as “Annexure — A” and forms a part of this Report. There are no qualifications, observations or adverse remarks made by
the Secretarial Auditor in their Reports.

Pursuant to Regulation 15(2) of SEBI (listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018, the Company is exempted
from the applicability of Annual Secretarial Compliance Report under Regulation 24A of SEBI (listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for the year ending 31st March, 2021.

The Board of Directors, on recommendation of the Audit Committee, have appointed Ms. Dipa Agarwal, (Membership
No.: 65249, CP No.: 24448), Partners of M/s. Mahata Agarwal & Associates, Company Secretaries in Practice, Kolkata,
(Firm Registration No.: P2021WB088100) as the Secretarial Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2020-21.
The Company has received consent from the Secretarial Auditors relating to the said appointment.

During the year, the Company has complied with the applicable mandatory Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute
of Company Secretaries of India.

DETAILS OF FRAUD REPORT BY AUDITOR
As per Auditors’ Report, no fraud u/s 143(12) was reported by the auditors.

CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION:

The Whole Time Director cum Chief Financial Officer have certified to the Board in accordance with Regulation 17(8)
read with Part B of Schedule 11 to the Listing Regulations pertaining to CEO/CFO certification for the year ended March
31, 2021 that the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 do not contain any untrue statement and that
these statements represent a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and other matters as specified thereunder.

CODE OF CONDUCT FOR PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING:

In accordance with the requirements of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 including amendments
thereof, the Company has adopted a comprehensive Code of Conduct for Prohibition of Insider Trading and procedures
for fair disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information for its designated employees.

CODE OF CONDUCT:

Code of Conduct Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 17(5) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company has in place a Code of Conduct for the Board of Directors, Senior
Managers and all other Employees of the Company. The Code of Conduct is also available on the website of the
Company at web-link: www.goneril.in

A declaration by the Whole Time Director stating that all Board Members and Senior Management Personnel have
complied with the Code of Conduct during the Financial Year ended on 31st March 2021 is annexed as “Annexure — B”
and forms a part of this Report.

SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATE AND JOINT VENTURES COMPANIES
During the year under review, the Company has two Subsidiaries viz. namely M/s. Prabhushil Group Investment Limited
(CIN: U65100WB1995PLC071745) having equity interest to the extent 99.98% and M/s. Budge Budge Carbon Limited
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(CIN:U23209WB1980PLC032824) having equity interest to the extent 53.88%. There is no associate or joint venture
company as defined under the Companies Act, 2013.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The audited financial statements of the Company are drawn up for the financial year ended March 31, 2021, in
accordance with the requirements of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (Ind-AS) notified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules and other accounting principles.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT:

In compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and as prescribed under Regulation 34 of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Audited Consolidated Financial Statements
form a part of this Report. The Audited Consolidated Financial Statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2021,
have been prepared, in accordance with the Ind AS Rules and relevant provisions of the Act. These statements have been
prepared on the basis of Audited Financial Statements received from the Subsidiary Companies as approved by their
respective Boards. Pursuant to Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, a statement in Form AOC-1 containing the
salient features of the financial statements of the Company’s Subsidiaries is also provided in this Annual Report and is
annexed as “Annexure — C”.

Pursuant to provisions of Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013, the financial statements of the Company,
consolidated financial statements along with relevant documents and separate audited accounts of M/s. Prabhushil Group
Investment Limited and M/s. Budge Budge Carbon Limited are available on the website of the Company.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

All Related Party Transactions entered during the financial year were on arm’s length basis and were in the ordinary
course of the business and were placed before the Audit Committee and to the Board for their approval. There has been
no materially significant Related Party Transactions during the year under review, having potential conflict with the
interest of the Company. Necessary disclosures required under the Accounting Standards (AS-18) have been made in the
Notes to Financial Statements.

Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 (as
may be amended from time to time), in the prescribed Form AOC-2, is attached herewith and marked as “Annexure- D”
to this Report.

OBLIGATION OF THE COMPANY UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

In order to prevent sexual harassment of women at work place your company has followed adequate Policy for
prevention, prohibition and redressal of Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace. During the year under review, the
Company has not received any complaint of harassment.

WHISTLE BLOWER /VIGIL MECHANISMPOLICY

Pursuant to provision of Section 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has in place necessary Whistle
Blower/Vigil Mechanism policy to provide a formal mechanism to the directors, employees and stakeholders to report
genuine concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected, a fraud or violation of the Company’s Code of Conduct
in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI Listing Regulations. The policy provides for
adequate safeguards against victimization of persons who use such mechanism and provides for direct access to the
Chairperson of the Audit Committee in appropriate or exceptional cases. The said policy is available on the website of
the Company at www.goneril.in under the Heading About Us - Investor Relations->Vigil Mechanism.

ANNUAL RETURN & WEB LINK OF ANNUAL RETURN:

The extract of annual return in Form MGT 9 pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12 of the
Companies (Management and administration) Rules, 2014 is attached herewith and marked as “Annexure — E” to this
Report. The same is also available within the Annual Report in the website of the Company at www.goneril.in.
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CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGICAL ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
AND OUTGO :

The Company being a NBFC, does not have any manufacturing activity. Therefore the provisions of Section 134(m) of
the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply to our Company. There was no foreign exchange inflow or outflow during the
year under review.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The Company is exempted from compliance with the Corporate Governance provisions under Regulation 15 of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations 2015 since the Company’s share capital and net worth,
was less than the specified threshold as on the last day of the previous financial year.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT :
In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors confirm:-

a) Inthe preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper
explanation relating to material departures;

b) That such accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and such judgments and estimates have
been made that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at
the end of the financial year ended 31% March, 2021and of the profits / loss of the Company for the year ended on
that date;

¢) That proper and sufficient care was taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

d) That the Annual Accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis.

e) That proper Internal Financial Controls are in place and the Internal Financial Controls are adequate and operating
effectively;

f) That proper systems was devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such
systems are adequate and operating effectively.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY,
OCCURING AFTER BALANCE SHEET DATE

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred between the end of the
financial year to which this financial statement relates and on the date of this report.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)
The Company does not fall within purview of the Corporate Social Responsibility, as defined under the provisions of
Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, during the financial year 2020-2021.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED DISCLOSURES:

Pursuant to the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, none of the
employees of the Company are in receipt of remuneration exceeding the limit prescribed under rule 5(2) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.The details of top ten employees in
terms of Remuneration drawn as an 31-03-2021 is attached herewith and marked as “Annexure — F”.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:

The Management Discussion and Analysis for the year under review as stipulated under Regulation 34(2) and Schedule
V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
(the Listing Regulations), is presented in a separate section forming part of this Annual Report.
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS :

Your Directors place on record their sincere thanks to bankers, business associates, consultants, and various Government
Authorities for their continued support extended to your companies activities during the year under review. Your
Directors also acknowledges gratefully the shareholders for their support and confidence reposed on your company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Goneril Investment & Trading Co. Ltd.

Sd/- Sd/ Sd/-
Arindam Dey Sarkar Dinesh Chandra Karmakar Bijoy Kumar Sarkar
: Kolkata Whole Time Director cum CFO Director Director

: 29-06-2021 DIN:06959585 DIN:07728324 DIN:00849772
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ANNEXURE - A
Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31% MARCH, 2021
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration
Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Goneril Investment & Trading Co. Ltd.,
“Temple Chambers”

6, Old Post Office Street,

4th Floor, Kolkata-700 001

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate
practices by GONERIL INVESTMENT & TRADINGCOMPANY LIMITED (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial
Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory
compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the GONERIL INVESTMENT & TRADING CO. LTD.’s books, papers, minute books, forms
and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers,
agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my opinion, the company
has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31 March, 2021, complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the
manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by GONERIL
INVESTMENT & TRADING CO. LTD. (“the Company”) for the financial year ended on 31% March, 2021, according to the
provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

(i1) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

(iv)Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of Foreign Direct

Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI

Act’):-

(&) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations And Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as
amended from time to time) ;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 (as
amended from time to time);

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 (as amended from time
to time);

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 (as
may be amended from time to time); - Not Applicable as there was no reportable event;

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme)
Guidelines, 1999/ Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 (as
may be amended from time to time); - Not Applicable as there was no reportable event;

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008 as may be
amended from time to time; - Not Applicable as there was no reportable event;

(9) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993
regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client (as may be amended from time to time); - Not Applicable as
there was no reportable event;

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 (as may be amended from
time to time) - Not Applicable as there was no reportable event;
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(i) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible and Redeemable Preference Shares)
Regulations, 2013 (as may be amended from time to time);

(1) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018 (as may be amended from time
to time); - Not Applicable as there was no reportable event;

(k) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants) Regulations,2018: and

() Any other Regulations/ Rules/Notifications/ Circulars/ Amendments etc. as issued by the Securities and Exchange
Board of India from time to time;

(vi) Other laws/acts/rules as may be applicable specifically to the company:

(a) Payment of Bonus Act, 1965;

(b) Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972;

(c) Payment of Wages Act, 1936;

(d) Trade Unions Act, 1926;

(e) Workmen’s Compensation Act, 1923;

(f) Employees’ Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952;

(g) Employees’ State Insurance Act, 1948;

(h) Minimum Wages Act, 1948 and its Rules;

(i) The Factories Act, 1948 & its Rules;

(j) Pollution Control Board Clearance (Environment Protection) Act, 1986 and its Rules;

(k) Central Excise Act, 1944 and its Rules;

(I) Income Tax Act, 1961 and its Rules;

(m) Central Sales Tax Act, 1956 and its Rules;

(n) Contract Labor (Regulation and Abolition) Act, 1970;

(o) Profession Tax and its Rules;

(p) Shops and Establishments Act and its Rules;

() Industrial Disputes Act 1947 and its Rules;

(r) Service Tax Act and its Rules and its Rules;

(s) Central Goods and Services Tax Act, 2017 & its Rules / the Integrated Goods and Services Tax Act, 2017 & its Rules
there under including any Circulars/ Notifications issued from time to time.

I have also examined the required licenses specific to the company and found them duly up to date/applied for renewal.
| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(i) Mandatory Applicable Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
(i) The Uniform Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with “The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited”;
(iii) RBI Act, 1934 and Rules, Regulations, Guidelines and Directions issued by the Reserve Bank of India for Non-
Deposit taking NBFC; as specifically applicable the Company.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines,
Standards, etc. mentioned above.

| further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive
Directors, Independent Directors and a Women Director.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least
seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items
before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations of
the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines, etc.
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Sd/-
Rajat Kumar Jalan

Practicing Company Secretary
Place: Kolkata C.P. No: 5705

Date : 29-06-2021 ACS No.: 14895
UDIN: A014895C000646891

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

To
The Members,
Goneril Investment & Trading Company Limited

As required by item 10(i) of Part C of Schedule V of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 | certify that none of the directors on the board of Goneril Investment &
Trading Company Limited have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of
companies by the SEBI / Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority.

Sd/-
Rajat Kumar Jalan

Practicing Company Secretary
Place: Kolkata C.P. No: 5705

Date : 29-06-2021 ACS No.: 14895
UDIN:A014895C000647021


mailto:goneril1982@gmail.com

/A AL

7"\ Ne

GONERIL INVESTMENT & TRADING COMPANY LIMITED

CIN : L67120WB1982PL C035494
Registered Office :
“Temple Chambers”6, Old Post Office Street, 4" Floor, Kolkata-700 001
Phone No.: 033 2230-7373/2248-3854
E-mail :goneril1982@gmail.comWebsite : www.goneril.in

ANNEXURE -B

WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR’S CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CONDUCT

As required under Regulation 34(3) read with Part D of Schedule V of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, | hereby declare that all the Board Members and Senior

Management Personnel of the Company have complied with the Code of Conduct of the Company for the year ended 31st
March, 2021.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Goneril Investment & Trading Co. Ltd.

Sd/-

Arindam Dey Sarkar

Place: Kolkata Whole Time Director
Date : 29-06-2021

DIN: 06959585
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Form AOC-I

PART “A”: SUBSIDIARIES

ANNEXURE -C

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/ joint ventures

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.)

1 | Sl No. 1 2
2 | Name of the Subsidiary : M/S. PRABHUSHIL GROUP M/S. BUDGE BUDGE CARBON
INVESTMENT LIMITED LIMITED
CIN:U65100WB1995PLC071745 | CIN:U23209WB1980PLC032824
3 | Reporting period for the subsidiary Same as of the Holding Company Same as of the Holding Company
concerned, if different from the holding
Company’s reporting period :
4 | Reporting currency and Exchange rate N. A. N. A
as on the last date of the relevant
financial year in the case of foreign
subsidiaries :
5 | Share Capital : Rs. 4,73,52,380.00 Rs.  39,67,000.00
6 | Reserves & Surplus : Rs. 46,30,90,710.00 Rs. 29,79,68,253.00
7 | Total Assets : Rs. 51,88,98,330.00 Rs. 44,92,73,820.00
8 | Total Liabilities : Rs. 51,88,98,330.00 Rs. 44,92,73,820.00
9 | Investments : Rs. 49,22,92,357.00 Rs. 19,95,86,906.00
10 | Turnover : Rs. 52,88,572.00 Rs. 7,58,40,491.00
11 | Profit before taxation : Rs. 26,38,815.00 Rs. 7,08,12,147.00
12 | Provision for taxation : Rs. (4,72,618.00) Rs. 86,42,544.00
13 | Profit after taxation : Rs. 31,11,433.00 Rs. 6,21,69,603.00
14 | Proposed Dividend : N. A. N. A.
15 | % of Shareholding : 99.98% 53-88%

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations: N.A.
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year: N.A.

Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures

During the F. Y 2020-2021 the Company had no Associate Companies and Joint VVentures Pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the
Companies Act, 2013

Place
Date

Arindam Dey Sarkar
Whole Time Director cum CFO

: Kolkata
1 29-06-2021

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For Goneril Investment & Trading Co. Ltd.

Sd/-

DIN:06959585

Dinesh Chandra Karmakar

DIN:07728324

Sd/ Sd/-
Bijoy Kumar Sarkar
Director Director

DIN:00849772
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ANNEXURE - D

FORM NO. AOC -2

[Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014]

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties referred to in sub
section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s Length basis.
There were no contracts or arrangements or transaction entered into during the year ended 31% March, 2021 which was at

not Arm Length Basis.

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s Length Basis for the year ended 31-03-2021 are as follows:

Name of the Related Nature of Duration of Salient Date of Amount in Date on
Party & Nature of Contract Contract/ Terms | Approval Rs. which the
Relationship Arrangements/ Special
Transactions resolution
was passed
in Annual
General
Meeting
Budge Budge Carbon Interest Paid Payable on 9% 30-07-2020 3,11,496/- | 23-09-2020
Ltd. Interest Received Demand 85,890/-
Subsidiary Company Loans 80,00,000/-
Amount payable 81,50,144/-

Place : Kolkata
Date 1 29-06-2021

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Goneril Investment & Trading Co. Ltd.

Sd/- Sd/ Sd/-
Arindam Dey Sarkar Dinesh Chandra Karmakar Bijoy Kumar Sarkar
Whole Time Director cum CFO Director Director

DIN:06959585 DIN:07728324 DIN:00849772
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ANNEXURE - E

FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial year ended on 31.03.2021

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & Administration)

Rules, 2014.
I.REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:
1 CIN L67120WB1982PLC035494
2 Registration Date 29-11-1982
3 Name of the Company GONERIL INVESTMENT & TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
. Category/Sub-category of the = COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES
Company INDIAN NON-GOVERNMENT COMPANY
: Address of the Registered 6, OLD POST OFFICE STREET, 4™ FLOOR,
office & contact details KOLKATA-700 001.
6 Whether listed company LISTED
Name, Address & contact ALANKIT ASSIGNMENTS LIMITED
details of the Registrar & 205-208, ANARKALI COMPLEX, JHANDEWALAN
7 Transfer Agent, if any. EXTENSION, NEW DELHI-110 055.
PH. NO. 011 42541234/ 23541234FAX NO. 011 42541201
E-mail. rta@alankit.com

1. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY: :

(All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

S. | Name and Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the company
No. | products / services Product/service
1 Other financial service activities, 64990 99.59%

except insurance and pension funding
activities, n.e.c.

111.PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDERY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

S. Name and Address of the CIN/GLN Holding/Subsi % of | Applicable
No Company diary/Associat | Shares Section
e held
1 | Prabhushil Group Investment Ltd.. U65100WB1995PLC071745 SUBSIDIARY | 99.98% 2(87)
2 | Budge Budge Carbon Limited U23209WB1980PLC032824  SUBSIDIARY | 53.88% 2(87)
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G COMPANY LIMITED

Registered Office :

1V. A) SHARE HOLDING PATTERN: (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

A Category-wise Share Holding

Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of
the year[As on 1%t -April-2020]

No. of Shares held at the end of the

year[As on 31-March-2021]

De-mat

Physica
|

Total

% of
Total
Shares

De-mat

Physic
al

Total

% of
Total
Shares

% Change
during
the year

A. Promoter s

(1) Indian

a) Individual/
HUF

342441

342441

67.88%

342441

342441

67.88%

b) Central
Govt

c) State
Govt(s)

d) Bodies
Corp.

e) Banks / FI

f) Any other

Total
shareholding
of Promoter

(A)Q):

342441

342441

67.88%

342441

342441

67.88%

2. Foreign

a) NRI’s -

Individuals

b) Other —
Individuals

¢) Bodies Corp.

d) Banks/FI

e) Any other

Sub-total (A) (2):

Total Shareholding
of Promoter (A) =

(A @)+ A) @2

342441

342441  67.88%

342441

342441

67.88%

B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks / FI

¢) Central Govt

d) State Govt(s)

e) Venture Capital
Funds
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Registered Office :
“Temple Chambers”6, Old Post Office Street, 4" Floor, Kolkata-700 001
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f) Insurance
Companies - - - - - - -- - -
g) Flls - - - - - - - - -
h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

i) Others (specify)
Sub-total(B)(1):- - - - - - - - - -

2. Non Institutions

a) Bodies Corp. - - - - - - -
i) Indian - - - - - - - -
ii) Overseas - - - - - - - - -

b) Individuals - 162059 = 162059 & 32.12% = 55100 = 106959 & 162059 & 32.12% -
i) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital
uptoRs. 1 lakh

ii) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs 1 lakh - R - R - - - - -

c) Others (specify) - - - - - - - - -

Sub-total(B)(2):- 162059 162059 = 32.12% 55100 106959 =@ 162059 = 32.12% ;
Total Public
Shareholding

(B)=(B)(1)+ B)(2)

C. Shares held by
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total
(A+B+C) 504500 @ 504500 100% 397541 | 106959 | 504500 100%

162059 @ 162059 @ 32.12% | 55100 @ 106959 '@ 162059 32.12% -

B) SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTER:

S Shareholding at the beginning | Shareholding at the end of the
N Shareholder’s Name of the year year %
No. of % of %of No. of % of %of change
Shares | total Shares | Shares | total Shares | the year
Shares | Pledged Shares | Pledged/ n
ofthe | /encumbe of the | encumbe | shareho
compa red to compa | redto Iding
ny total ny total during
shares shares
RAKESH -
1 HIMATSINGKA 33074 6.56% 33074 6.56%
2  ANITA HIMATSINGKA 105940 = 21.00% 105940 : 21.00% -
SHAURYA VEER -
3 HIMATSINGKA 117590 @ 23.31% 117590 | 23.31%
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MAALIKA -
4 | HIMATSINGKA 30000 5.95% 30000 5.95%
RIDDHIMA S.V. -
5  HIMATSINGKA 42937 8.51% 42937 8.51%
RAKESH KUMAR
6  SHAURYA VEER (HUF) 12900 2.56% 12900 2.56% -
C) CHANGE IN PROMOTERS’ SHAREHOLDING (please specify, if there is no change)
SN | Particulars Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative Shareholding
of the year ending of the year
No. of % of total shares No. of % of total shares of
shares of the company shares the company

1 MR. RAKESH HIMATSINGKA
At the beginning of the year 33074 6.56% 33074 6.56%
Date wise Increase / Decrease in - - - -

Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year - - 33074 6.56%
2 MRS. ANITA HIMATSINGKA
At the beginning of the year 105940 21.00% 105940 21.00%

Date wise Increase / Decrease in - - - -
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year - - 105940 21.00%
3 MR. SHAURYA VEER
HIMATSINGKA

At the beginning of the year 117590 23.31% 117590 23.31%
Date wise Increase / Decrease in - - - -
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year - - 117590 23.31%
4 MS. MAALIKA HIMATSINGKA
At the beginning of the year 30000 5.95% 30000 5.95%

Date wise Increase / Decrease in - - - -
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year - - 30000 5.95%
5 MRS. RIDDHIMAS. V.
HIMATSINGKA

At the beginning of the year 42937 8.51% 42937 8.51%
Date wise Increase / Decrease in - - - -
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year - - 42937 8.51%
6 RAKESH KUMAR SHAURYA
VEER (HUF)
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Registered Office :

“Temple Chambers”6, Old Post Office Street, 4" Floor, Kolkata-700 001
Phone No.: 033 2230-7373/2248-3854

E-mail :goneril1982@gmail.comWebsite : www.goneril.in

At the beginning of the year 12900 2.56% 12900 2.56%
Date wise Increase / Decrease in - - - -
Promoters Shareholding during the

year specifying the reasons for

increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /

transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year -- - 12900 2.56%

D) SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS:

(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

SN | For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders Shareholding at the Shareholding at the
beginning of the year ending of the year
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of the | shares shares of the
company company
1 | RAGHU KAILAS
At the beginning of the year 60559 12.00% 60559 12.00%
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters - - - -
Shareholding during the year specifying the reasons
for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc.):
At the end of the year - - 60559 12.00%
2  HEMANT KUMAR KHAITAN
At the beginning of the year 55000 10.90% 55000 10.90%
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters - - - -
Shareholding during the year specifying the reasons
for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc.):
At the end of the year - - 55000 10.90%
3  VIVEK HIMATSINGKA
At the beginning of the year 15000 2.97% 15000 2.97%
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters - - - -
Shareholding during the year specifying the reasons
for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc.):
At the end of the year - - 15000 2.97%
4 | DIPAK KUMAR GAURAV KUMAR
At the beginning of the year 7500 1.49% 7500 1.49%
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters - - - -
Shareholding during the year specifying the reasons
for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc.):
At the end of the year - - 7500 1.49%
5  BHAGWATI PRASAD HIMATSINGKA
At the beginning of the year 5000 0.99% 5000 0.99%
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters - - - -
Shareholding during the year specifying the reasons
for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc.):
At the end of the year - - 5000 0.99%
6 '  PRABHUDAYAL HIMATSINGKA
At the beginning of the year 5000 0.99% 5000 0.99%
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters - - - -
Shareholding during the year specifying the reasons
for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /
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bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year - - 5000 0.99%
7 | GAURAV HIMATSINGKA
At the beginning of the year 2100 0.42% 2100 0.42%

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters - - - -
Shareholding during the year specifying the reasons
for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year - - 2100 0.42%
8 SUMAN AGARWAL
At the beginning of the year 1200 0.24% 1200 0.24%

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters - - - -
Shareholding during the year specifying the reasons
for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year - - 1200 0.24%
9 RADHA DEVI CHOWMAL
At the beginning of the year 1200 0.24% 1200 0.24%

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters - - - -
Shareholding during the year specifying the reasons
for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year - - 1200 0.24%
10 | AMRITALAL BASU
At the beginning of the year 950 0.19% 950 0.19%

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters - - - -
Shareholding during the year specifying the reasons
for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year - - 950 0.19%

E) SHAREHOLDING OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

SN Shareholding of each Directors and each Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
Key Managerial Personnel beginning during the
of the year year

No. of | % of total shares | No.of | % of total shares
shares | of the company | shares | of the company

1 MR. RAKESH HIMATSINGKA
At the beginning of the year 33074 6.56% 33074 6.56%
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters - - - -
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment
/ transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year - - 33074 6.56%
2 MRS. ANITA HIMATSINGKA
At the beginning of the year 105940 21.00% 105940 21.00%

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters - - - -
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment
/ transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year - - 105940 21.00%
3 | MR.SHAURYA VEER HIMATSINGKA
At the beginning of the year 117590 23.31% 117590 23.31%
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Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters - - - -
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment
/ transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year - - 117590 23.31%

4 | MR.ARINDAM DEY SARKAR- WTD cum CFO
At the beginning of the year 100 0.02% 100 0.02%
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters - - - -
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year - - 100 0.02%
5 MR. BIJOY KUMAR SARKAR-
Independent Director

At the beginning of the year - - - -
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters - - - -
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year - - - -
6 MR. DINESH CHANDRA KARMAKAR -
Independent Director

At the beginning of the year - - - -
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters - - - -
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year - - - -
7 MRS. JAGRATI SUHALKA- Company
Secretary

At the beginning of the year - - - -
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters - - - -
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year - - - -
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V) INDEBTEDNESS:

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment.

Secured Loans Unsecured . Total
. . Deposits
excluding deposits Loans Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of
the financial year
i) Principal Amount - - -
ii) Interest due but not paid - - -
iii) Interest accrued but not due - - -

Total (i+ii+iii) - - -
Change in Indebtedness during
the financial year )
* Addition - - -
* Reduction - - -
Net Change - - -
Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year )
i) Principal Amount 80,00,000.00 - 80,00,000.00
ii) Interest due but not paid - - -
iii) Interest accrued but not due - - -

Total (i+ii+iii) 80,00,000.00 - 80,00,000.00

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

SN.

Particulars of
Remuneration

Name of MD/WTD/ Manager

MR. ARINDAM DEY SARKAR (WTD CUM CFO)

Total Amount

Gross salary

Rs.1,90,278/-

Rs.1,90,278/-

(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of
the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

Rs.26,100/-

Rs.26,100/-

(c) Profits in lieu of salary
under section 17(3) Income-
tax Act, 1961

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission
- as % of profit
- others, specify...

Others, please specify

Total (A)

Rs.2,16,378/-

Rs.2,16,378/-

Ceiling as per the Act

Rs.2,16,378/-
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B. REMUNERATION TO OTHER DIRECTORS :

C.

SN. | Particulars of
Remuneration

Name of Directors

Total Amount

1 | Independent Directors

HIMATSINGKA

HIMATSINGKA

HIMATSINGKA

MR. DINESH MR. BIJOY - -

CHANDRA KUMAR

KARMAKAR SARKAR
Fee for attending board . . - -

committee meetings
Commission - . - -
Others, please specify _ . - -
Total (1) . . - -
2 thertNO“'ExeCU“VE MR. RAKESH MRS. ANITA  MR. SHAURYA VEER -
irectors

Fee for attending board
committee meetings

Commission

Others, please specify

Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial
Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per
the Act

D. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD :

SN | Particulars of Remuneration

Key Managerial Personnel

CEO

Cs

CFO

Total

1 | Gross salary

Rs.2,40,000/-

Rs.2,16,378/-

Rs.4,56,378/-

of the Income-tax Act, 1961

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) -

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 -

tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income- -

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission

- as % of profit

others, specify...

5  Others, please specify

Total

Rs.2,40,000/-

Rs.2,16,378/-

Rs.4,56,378/-
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VIl. PENALTIES /PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of the Brief Details of Penalty / Authority Appeal made,
Companies Description | Punishment/ Compounding | [RD/NCLT/ if any (give Details)
Act fees imposed COURT]
A. COMPANY
Penalty
Punishment NO PENALTIES, PUNISHMENTS OR COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES
Compounding
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty
Punishment NO PENALTIES, PUNISHMENTS OR COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment NO PENALTIES, PUNISHMENTS OR COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

Compounding

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Goneril Investment & Trading Co. Ltd.

Sd/- Sd/ Sd/-
Arindam Dey Sarkar Dinesh Chandra Karmakar Bijoy Kumar Sarkar
Place : Kolkata Whole Time Director cum CFO Director Director

Date  :29-06-2021 DIN:06959585 DIN:07728324 DIN:00849772
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ANNEXURE - F

TOP TEN EMPLOYEES IN TERMS OF REMUNERATION DRAWN AS ON 31-03-2021

Sl. | Name of | Designati | Remunerati Nature of Qualific Date of The age | The last The Whether
No | employe on of onreceived | employme ation commence | ofsuch employ | percentag | any such
e employee P.A. nt, and ment of employ ment e of equity | employee
whether experie | employme ee held by shares isa
contractual nce of nt such held by relative of
or the employe the any
otherwise | employ e before | employee director
ee joining in the or
the company manager
company | within the of the
meaning company
of and if so,
clause(iii) name of
of sub- such
rule(2) director
or
manager
2 | Mr.Arup | Secretarial | Rs.3,43,440/- | Permanent B. Com 01-12-2013 | 50 Years - - -
Kumar 24 Years
Maity
3 Ms. Secretarial |Rs.2,51,188/- | Permanent B. Com. 01-06-2019 | 31 Years - - -
Madhumi 9 Years
ta
Chowdhu
ry
5 | Mr. Secretarial |Rs.3,44,112/- | Permanent B. Com 10-07-2000 | 55 Years - - -
Subrata 30 Years
Mishra
7 | Ms. Company | Rs.2,40,000/- | Permanent C.S. 01-01-2020 | 39 Years - - -
Jagrati Secretary 11 Years
Suhalka
8 | Mr. WTO cum | Rs.2,16,378/- | Permanent B. Com 01-05-2019 | 43 Years
Arindam CFO 19 Years
Dey

Sarkar
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

The Management of the Company is pleased to present Management Discussion and Analysis Report (to the extent applicable
to the company) covering overall performance and outlook of its activities.

The Company is a registered non deposit taking NBFC, registered with the RBI since 28th January, 2003. Since then, Company
has been operating successfully under overall superintendence, directions and regulation of the regulatory authority.

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE & DEVELOPMENT

Non-banking finance companies (NBFCs) have scripted a great success story. Their contribution to the economy has grown in
leaps and bounds. With the ongoing stress in the public sector banks due to mounting bad debt, their appetite to lend (especially
in rural areas) is only going to deteriorate, thereby providing NBFCs with the opportunity to increase their presence. The
success of NBFCs can be clearly attributed to their better product lines, lower cost, wider and effective reach, strong risk
management capabilities to check and control bad debts, and better understanding of their customer segments.

Going forward, the latent credit demand of an emerging India will allow NBFCs to fill the gap, especially where traditional
banks have been wary to serve. Additionally, improving macroeconomic conditions, higher credit penetration, increased
consumption and disruptive digital trends will allow NBFC’ s credit to grow at a healthy rate over the next five years. Clearly,
NBFCs are here to stay.

NBFC REGULATIONS

Over the past several decades, NBFCs have emerged as important financial intermediaries, particularly for the small-scale and
retail sectors, in underserved areas and unbanked sectors. NBFCs have turned out to be growth engines in an arena where
increased importance is assigned to financial inclusion. The growing importance of the NBFC segment in the Indian financial
system has led to a changing landscape of the NBFC framework. The evolution of the regulatory framework for NBFCs in
India has gone through a cyclical phase-from simplified regulations to stringent and extensive regulations and finally towards
rationalisation as part of the recently revised NBFC regulatory framework.

OPPORTUNITIES & THREATS
The Company constantly examines the opportunities and threats that exist in the business and accordingly plans to exploit the
opportunity available for going forward as well as equipped to handle threats.

SEGMENT-WISE PERFORMANCE
The Company operates under a single segment and hence product-wise performance is not provided.

OUTLOOK, RISK AND CONCERN

The current economic state, fears of recession and challenging retail environment, pose new threats to businesses across all
sectors. The Country wide lockdowns and the “New Normal” may lead to fundamental shift in market behavior. The Company
is strategically positioned to harness the present challenges. The Company constantly manages monitors and reports on the
principal risk and uncertainties that can have an impact on the Company. Your directors keep a close watch on the risk prone
areas and take actions from time to time.

REVIEW OF INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY
The Company has internal control system which, in the opinion of the Management, is commensurate with the size and
activities of the company. The System is also reviewed from time to time.

DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE
This section is covered in the Director’s Report under the section of financial results and operation.
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HUMAN RESOURCES

The company always regards human resources as its most valuable asset and continuously evolves pol process to attract and
retain its substantial pool of managerial resources through friendly work environment that encourages initiatives by individuals
and recognizes their performance.

The total number of people employed in the organization as on 31.03.2021 was 4 as compared to 8 as on 31.03.2020.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The audited financial statements of the Company are drawn up for the financial year ended March 31, 2021, in accordance with
the requirements of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (Ind-AS) notified under Section 133 of the Act,
read with relevant rules and other accounting principles.

Details of significant changes in key financial ratios, along with detailed explanations:
Financial Ratios for standalone financials

Particulars Year Ended 31.03.2021 | Year Ended 31.03.2020
Debtors Turnover

[Net Credit Sales / Average Accounts Receivable] NIL NIL
Inventory Turnover

[Cost of Goods Sold / Average Inventory] NIL NIL
Interest Coverage

[Earning Before Interest & Taxes / Interest Expenses] 32.69 (1402.90)
Current Ratio

[Current Assets / Current Liabilities] 7.37 0.05
Debt Equity Ratio

[Total Liabilities / Total Shareholders’ Equity] 0.0930 0.0046
Net Profit Margin (%)

[Net Profit / Revenue] 34.60% (1255%)
Return on Net Worth (%)

[Profit after tax / Average Equity Capital and Other Equity] 8.46% (9.22%)

CAUTIONARY NOTE

Statement in the Management Discussion & Analysis, describing the company’s objectives, projections and estimates are
forward looking statement and progressive within the meaning of applicable laws & regulations. Actual result may vary from
those expressed or implied. Important developments that could affect the company * s operations are significant changes in
political and economic environment in India, tax laws, RBI regulations, exchange rate fluctuation and other incidental factors.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Goneril Investment & Trading Co. Ltd.

Sd/- Sd/ Sd/-
Arindam Dey Sarkar Dinesh Chandra Karmakar Bijoy Kumar Sarkar
Place : Kolkata Whole Time Director cum CFO Director Director

Date  :29-06-2021 DIN:06959585 DIN:07728324 DIN:00849772
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Independent Auditor’s Report

" Tothe Members of Goneril Investment & Trading Company Limited .
_ Repnrt o_n theFinancial Statements

" Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements ofM/s. Goneril- Investment &

- Trading Company Limited (“the Company”), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at 31
March, 2021, the Statement of Profit and Loss, Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of

Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary

of s;gmflcant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and accordmg to the- explanatlons given to us, the
afore said financial statements give the information requlred by the Act in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India
including Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind-AS’) specified under Section 133 of the Act, of the state
of affairs of the Company as at 31% March 2021, and its Profit and changes i n eqmty and its cash
flows for the year ended on that date. :

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described

~ in the Auditor’s Responmbﬂlt]eq tor the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We

are mdependent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our

audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical respon51b1ht1es in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit e\rldenue we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
- for our opinion.

Info:rmatlon other than the Finaneial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

~The Company’s Board of Directors is responéib[e for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Annual Report, but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.,

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not eXpress
any form of assurance conclusion thereon. :

In connection with our audit of the financial statemcﬂts our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
. the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be ma'_ 5
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material mis /‘- i
of this other information we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in thi
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' Responsibility of Management for the Financial Statements

- The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the prepatation of these financial statements that

- give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the -
Company in accordance with the accounting principles ‘generally accepted in India, mcluding the
accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also inciudes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating

~ effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of thefinancial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. '

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability

 to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. '

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting
process. ' : :

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are fo obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an

- audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggrepate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on _
the basis of these financial statements. ' :

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, We exercise professional “judgment and
maintainprofessional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: R

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstaterent of the financial statements, whether due to
~ fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit

evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting

a material misstatement resulting from frand is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may

invelve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of jnternal
- control, '

» Obtain an understanding of interral control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures

that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are
- also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial

controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. :

¢ BEvaluate the appropriaiteness of accounting_' policies used and the reasonableness of ac
- estimates and related disclosures made by management.
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» Conclude on the appropriateness of management s use of the goin g concern basis of accounting and,

based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. IIowever future events or condltlons may canse the Company to cease to continve as
a going concern. :

'« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlym g transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, -among other matters, the planned _
- scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant defi iciencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

* From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that

were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are

therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or

“regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we

. determine that a matter should not be communicated in cur report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public mterest beneﬁts of such

commumoatmn S

' Repo'rt on Other Legal and Regulatory Requireinents
As required by the Companies {Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Ovder”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure

A” a statement on the maiters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the order.

- As requir_ed by Section. 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

. ~ {(a) We have sought and obtained all the mformation and explaﬁations which to the best of our

knéw]edge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b)m our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books; :

(c) the balance sheet, the statement of proﬁt and loss, statement of changes in equity and the cash flow
statement dealt with by this Report-are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) in our epinion, the aforesaid financial statements 'eomply wit’h the Accounting Standards specified
- under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014; '
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Responsibility of Management for the Fi_.nancial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
* accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safegiiarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frands and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting
‘policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, rélevant to the
- preparation and presentation of thefinancial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from
matetial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparmg the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s abi]lty

to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using

~ the going concern basis of accounting unléss management either intends to liquidate the Company or
- to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting
process..

Auditor’s ReSponsibilitf for the Audit of the Fina.ncia'i Statements

~ Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
“are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
~ includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
- Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
- aggregate, they could reasenably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken an
the basis of these financial statements. : '

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and_
mamtampmfessmna[ SkepthI sm throughout the audit. We also:

= Hdentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting

'+ a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may

involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of mternal
cortrol. : :

"« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to{: design audit procedures
 that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal ﬁnanc:lal
controls system in piace and the operating effectiveness of such contro]s

» Evaluate the appropnateness of accountjng po]icies used and the reasonableness
estimates and related disclosures made by management.
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» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the andit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
. conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s abiliiy to continue as a going concera. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date .of our
auditor’s report. However future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as
a goin g concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events ina
manner that achieves fair presentation. -

We communicate with those charged with governance regardmg, among othel 1nalters the pla.nncd
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any 31gmﬁcant deficiencies in
.. internal control that we. 1dent1fy durmg our andit.

We also provide those charged with governzmce with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards. :

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that

- were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditer’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
dstermine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outwetgh the public interest benefits of such
commumcat10n

: 'Rep'o'rt on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

_ As .required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 {“the Order”) issued by the Central
- Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of si_act_ion 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure

A”, a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the order.

e As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sousht and obtained all the mformatlon and explanations whlch to the best of our
knowledﬂe and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audlt

(b)m our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
Casit appears from ocur examination of those books

(c) the balance sheet, the statement of proﬁt and loss, statement of changes in equity and the cash flow
statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;
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{e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31*March 2021 taken _
- on record by the Board of Directors, none of the. directors is disqualified as on 31*March 2021 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

() With respect to the -c_)ther matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
remuneration, if any, paid by the company to its dlrectors durlng the year is in accordance with the

) prowsmns of sectlon 197 of the Act

(g) wrth respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to ﬁriancial

' statements of the Company and the operating effectlveness of such controls, refer to our

- separate reéport in “Annexure B”; and

(h) with respect to the other matters to be inclﬁded in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and accordmg to the explanations given to us:

i. the Company do_es not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position;

ii. the Company does not have any material foreseeable losses on long term conracts lnc]udmg
dcrlvatlve contracts which would impact its financial position;

iii. there were no amounts which are reqmred to be transferred to the Investor Education and
_ Protection Fund by the COmpany

For D.Basu & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No.301111E)

[ . . :9 . t '
—A@Lm T Mo is
{Ashis Ranjan Maitra)
PARTNER -
Membership No. 056520

Place: Kolkata
Dated:29™ June,2021.

~ UDIN :- 1{05657_01;1,:,99 Q2662
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Aunexure Ato the Auditors’ Report

The Aanexure referrod to in Independem Audrtors Report to the members of the Company on the
financial statements for the year ended 31° March 2021, we report that:

(i) (a) The Company is mamtalnmg proper records showing full partreulars including
quantijtative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) According to the information and explanations glven to us, all the assets have not been
physicatly verified by the management during the year but there is a regular program of
_verification, which in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the .
Company and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification. : :

(c) The 1mmovab1e property under Fixed Assets is held in the name of the company
(11) There is no inventory in the Company.

iii) The Company has granted any loan, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other parties
covered in the reglster maintained under section 189 of the Act. Therefore, (a),(b) and (c) of
3(111) of the com pames (Auditor’ s Report) order ,2016 are not applicable to the company.

iv) In our opinicn and according to the in’formation and explanations given to us, the Company
has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013in .
~ respect of loans, investments, guarantees and securities made by the company,

- v) In-our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Compa.ny
has not accepted any deposus within the meanitig of Sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, .
2013 Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules 2014 (as amended).

vi) The Central Govemment has not presorlbed the maintenance of cost records under seetron
' 148( 1) of the Act, for any of the services rendered by the Company.

- Vi) (a) According to the records of the company, the company is generally regular in
depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues inc]uding provident
fund, employees’ state insurance,income-tax, sales-tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of
customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues, as
applicable, and no such statutory dues were outstanding as at the last day of the financial

. year under review for a period of more than six months from the date they bccame
: payable

{b)According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of
income-tax, sales-tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value

- added tax and cess, as applicable, which have not been deposited on account of any
dispute.

viii) The Company does not have any loans or borrowings from any financial institution, banks,
government or. debenture holders during the year.

%) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further pubkic-effer
(including debt instruments) and term loans during the year under review. s & o O
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- x)  According to the information and explanations given te us, no material fraud by the
Company or on the Company by its officers or emponees have been notlced or reported
during the vear.

xi) = According to the information and explanatlons given to us and based on our exammatlon of
the records of the Company, the Company has paid/provided for managerlal remuneration in
accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read
WIth Schedule V of the Companies Act 2013.

- Xxii) In our opinion and according to the mformatlon and explanations given to us, the Company
is not a nidhi company.

xiii) Aceording to the information and explanations given to us and based on our exammatlon of

g ~the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
sections 177 and 188 of the Act and the details of such transactions have been disclosed in
the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

xiv) Accdrding to the information and explanatidns give to us and based.on our examination of
~ the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential® allotment or
private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

xv) . According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of =
the records 'of the Company, the Company has not entcrcd into non-cash transactlons with
directors or persons connected w1th him. :

xvi) The Company has a Nou Bankmg Financial Company and registered under sectlon 45-1A of
- the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934

For D.Basu & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No.301111E)

e s Ronfom Mo i

(Ashis Ranjan Maitra) _
' PARTNER
Memberskip No. 056520

Place: Kolkata
- Dated: 29" June,2021

UDIN - 2105657 o ARRARU 2662




D BAS U & CO - FD — 148, SALT LAKE,
Chartered Accountants _ _ o KOLKATA - 700106.

" Annexure'-' B to the Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-secfion 3 of Section 143 of the
_ Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) :

'We have audited the internal ﬁnanclal controls ovei"fiha:ricial reporting of Goneril Investment &
Trading Company Limited ,(“the Company) as of 31*March 2021 in conjunction with our auth of

" the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Firancial Controls

- The. Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining  internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company . -
~ considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants

of India (ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the

- accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as requ1red under the

. Companies Act, 2013, '

Auiiitorsf Responsibility

" Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial

- reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on -
Auditing, issued by 1CAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Intemal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chaﬂered Accountants of India. Those
~ Standards. and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perforin the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial repoiting was eslabhshed and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
. internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal

financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedirres sefected depend on the anditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. :

We beheve that the audlt evidence we have obtained i is sufficient and appropriate to prowde a basis :
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process. designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
- that (1)-perfain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accur ately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
~ made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
- provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unautherised acquisition,

use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial

statements. :

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

- Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
. possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraund may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evalnation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to fuiure periods are subject to the risk that the internal
- financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in COndmons or
that the degree of compliance with the polimes or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion _.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31"March 2021, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financiai Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Instltute of Chartered Accountants of India. ' :

For D.Basu & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No.301111E)
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T ”gf?{i/m WO% Mﬁ/{f@’ﬁ
i {Ashis Ranjan Maitra)

PARTNER
Membership No. 056520 -

Placé: Koika_ta
" Dated: 29" June,2021
UDIN:- 2105 520 AR ARBU2662.




GONERIL INVESTMENT & TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
CIN: L67120WB1952PLCO35494

Registered Office :
‘Temiple Chambers® 6, Old Post Office Street, 4th Floor, Kolkata-700 001

Statement of Assets and Liablii;ies as on 31st March 2021

" Particulars . . Note No.

- (ASHIS RAN]AN MAITRA)

£31.03.2021.  As at 31.03.2020
ASSETS :
Financial Assets 3
Cash and Cash Equivalents _ : _ 34 10,10,169
Recelvables o 3.2 '

- Trade Receivables .' _ 4,2.1. -

- Other Recewables . 42,2 1,507
Loans : ) 3.3 50,00,000
Investments _ 3.4 - 6,22,00,718
Other Financial Assets ' : _ . 35 -

) ’ ' 6.82,12,394
Non-Finaneial Assefs : : 4
~ Current Tax Assets (Net) ' 4.1 38,428
'Property, Plant and Equipment 4.2 -
COther Non-Financial Assets _ : 43 63,203
a _ K ) 1,001,631
Total Assets 6,83,14,025
" LIABILITTES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Financial Liahilities 5
Loans 51 -
Other Financial Liabilities : ) 5.2 . 2,88.240
) 2,88.240 -
Non-Financial Liabilities . - 7
Current Tax Liabilities (Net) . _ 71 -
~Provisions : ' 72 12,504
' Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 7.3 49,74,437
Other Non-Financial Liabilities . _ 7.4 260
' 49,87,201 -
Equity : E ' . 8
Equity Share Capital . S 84 50,45,000
" . Other Equity _ o _ 8.2 5,79,93,584
: - ' 6,30,38,584
Total Liabilities and Equity 6,83,14,025
Corporate Information & Significant Accounting Policies 1&2
Accompanying notes 1o the financial statements . 3to2l

The Notes referred to above form an integral part of the accounts.
In terms of our repott of even date altached herewith.

For 1. Basu & Co. For and Behalf of Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants 3 ME . 0.11
Firm Registration No. 3011 _llE CONERIL INVESTMENT & TR#DING CO.LTD.

pw 069’5‘9583

-‘}\ .'. ', . h v . o
. Partner. L i- ‘ ,,:'::J-
- Membership No. 056520 :TN?ESTHFNT & TRADING CO. LTD, M %”"’(’“ %W
Place :Kolkata '- -- K o ; Kagerkoe, “':"'"'_nﬁlnf
| z : Dirartng
Date :29 Th June ,2021. . SINLPBR28 22 L DINDOBLITTL

Compeny Secreiary
Mo NMa. AECHotn -




GONERIL INVESTMENT & TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
CIN: L67120WB1952PLC03549%4
Registered Office :
‘Temple Chambers® 6, Old Post Office Street, 4th Floor, Kollata-700 001
STAI‘ EMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3181 MARCH 2021

Particulars Notca 2019-2020
- . — . . -
Revenue from Operations _ 9
Inlerest on Loans ' . 52795
Profit on Sale of Investment 3,16,267
Dividend Income. 1,14,761
Ned Profit on fair vatue changes -
Totzl Revenue from Operations - 4,83,823.
Other Income - : 10
Mise. Income : 9.659
Liability written back 90
Provision for Doubitiil Loan Written Bacle 2,00,000
Interest on Inceme Tax Refund - : : . 10,1 6,620
o : - : ' 2,16,369
Total Income 7,00,192
Expenses ) . o : 11
Finance Costs ' 5,568
Laoss on TUSD Derivatives ) )
‘Net loss on fair value changes 111 57.15,139
" Employee Benefits Expenses . ‘ 12 18,70,136
" Depreciation and amomzatmn cXpenses ) -
Others expenses . : : 11.3 917,159
Total Expenses ' §5,08,002
Profit Before Exccpﬁnhaf Itemns & Taxes {78,07,8110}
 Add : Exceptional liems
Unclaimed liability Written Back -
Profit BLfnre Tax (78,07,810)
Tax Expense: 12
a) Current Tax : -
Iv} Deferred Tax (17,36,420)
¢) Earlier year =y . (8,509)
o 34,16,278 (17,44.929)
Profit/(Loss) for the Year 64 (60,62,381)
Other Comprehensive Income
Tremms thai will not be reclassificd to profit or_loss
" .- Changes in fair valic of Equity & Other Financial Instrinmnents 4,12,142
- Tax Expense relating to above item {37,668) _
-Other Comprehensive Income for the Year 3,74,474
Total Comprehensive Income for the year (36,88,408) -
(Profit+ Othter Comprehensive ficome)
Earnings Per Equity Share ' - 13
Basic & Diluted ’ . ) . 12.79 : (15.48)
.. Corparate Information & Significant Accounting Policies i 1 &2
Accompanying notes (o -the financial statements Jto2l

The Notes referred to above form an infegral part of the accounts.
Interms of our report of even date attached herewtih,

For IV, Basu & Co, - - For and Behalf uf Board of Diren;.tors
Chartered Aceountants : ’ o
GONERIL INVESTMENT & TRADING €0, 17D,

I‘lrm chlsh ation No. 30F111E
cyﬂﬁ&w V] WJEZW % ¢
' Eﬁe-ﬂme Director
DINIDLIEISET

{ASHIS RAN]Al\ MAIT
Partner
BIcrtrllbcrahip No. (I5652|]
GONERIL ] . _ : - - Niraptap _
! WVESTRENT & TRADING €O, LD, ek ot 21 50 BT

Place :Kolkaia
Date :2% Th June L2021,
DOIN PIToR22L

Conipany Secretary
M No A 5t5ti L



GONERIL INVESTMENT & TRADING COMPANY LIMITED

CIN: L67120WB1982PLC035494

Registered Office :
‘Temple Chambers® 6, Old Post Office Street, Kolkata-700 001

Statement of Cash Flows for the Year Ended 31st March, 2021

Particulars

Financial Year

Financial Year

ke For D. Basu & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 301111E

Hslota Rargan Martic

(ASHIS RANJAN MAITRA) .

-Partner

Membership No. 056528

Place :Kolkata

. Date :29 Th June ,2021.

 GONERIL INVESTHENT & TRADING CO. LTD.

Company Secretary
M-No ASE 54k

Ended, 2021 Ended, 2020
" A, Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Profit Before Tax 98,70,721 (78,16,900)
Adjustments for: - -
Dividend Income (77,379) (1,14,761)

- Loss on Derivatives 58,67,198 -

. Profit on Sale of Investment (37,500) -

~ Brokerage Charges 3,63,110
Net Change in Fair Market Value Unrealised (1,84,55,153) 57,15,139
Net Change in Fair Marlket Value realised - (3,16,267)
Interest Received . (85,890) (52,793)
Interest Paid 3,11,496 5,568 -

.Operating Profit Before Worklng Capital Changes (22,43,303) (25,80,016)

© Movements in Working Capital : '
{Increase) / Decrease in Financial & Other Assefs 43,96,362 14,57,014
Increase /( Decrease) in Financial & Other Liabilities/Provisions 56,047 63,077
Cash Generated from / {used in) Opcratmns : 22.09,106 (10,59,925)

~ Direct Taxes Paid (vet of refunds) {1,308) 7,87,611
. Net Cash ﬂow lrom { (used in) Operatmg Act1v1tles 22,07,798 (2,72,314)
.. Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Purchase of USD Derivatives (1,06,77,000) -

- Sale Proceeds of Mutual Funds 50,37,506 68,16,267
Purchase of Mutual Funds (50,00,000) (65,00,000)
Interest Received 85,890 52,795
Dividend Tncome - 77,279 1,14,761
Net Cash from / (used in) Investing Activities (1,04,76,325) 4,83,823

. Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Increase / (Decrease) in Long-term borrowings 50,00,000 . {(2,00,000)

‘Tricrease / (Dectease) in Short term borrowings - -

~ Interest Paid. (3,11,496) {5,568)
Net Cash from / (used in) Financing Activities 76,588,504 - (2,05,568)
Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Eqnivalents (A+B+C) (5,80,023) 5,941

" Cash and Cash Equivalents at beginning of the year 10,160,169 10,04,228
Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of the year ' 4,360,146 10,10,169

For and Behalf of Board of Directors
CONERIL INVESTMENT & TRADING CO, LTD,

Whole-;me Director
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" GOMERIL INVESTMENT & TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
CTN: L6T120WBIYS2PLCO35494
Registered Office :
“Temple Chamhbers® 6, Old Post Qffice Street, 4éh Floor, Kolkata-700 001

~ Significant Accrunting Policies

1 General Information
Goneril Investment & Trading Company Limited (the ‘Company’) i$ a public limited Company, incorporated and domieiled in
India. The equity shares of the Company arc lisled on The Calcutta Stock exchange. The registered office of the Company is
located at {"Teruple Chamber), 6 Old Post Office Stroet,4h Floor , Kolkata 700001, West Bengal, Tndia.

The Company is an NBFC Company and is mainly engaged in investment in shares and secwities.

The fanctional and presentation currengy of the Company is lnd1an Rupee (“TWE™) which i3 the ciimency of the prumry
economic environment in whicl the Company operates.

The financial statements for the yem ended 31 March 2021 were appfovcd by fhe Board of Directors and authorised fot i issue
o 29 th Tane 2021, . . . .

1 Significant Acceunting Policies
The signiffcant acecunting policies apphied by he Cnmpa.ny in the preparation of jts financial statements are listed below.

Such accounting palicies have been applied consistently to all the periods presented in these fimancial stalemends unless
l.her\msa mdmated

2.1 Basis of pieparation
: i} Complinnce with Ind AS
These financial statements have been prepared (o comply in all material aspects with Indian Accnuntmg-_

Standards (Ind AS) natified under Section 133 of the Companiss Ael , 2013 { (he Act), Companies { lndimu
Aceounting Standards ) Rules, 2015 and Compatiics ( Tndian Acmmltmg Standards } Amendmuent Rudes, 2016]
aiid other refevant provigions of the Act,

The Company liad been preparing its financial- statemnents upto the year 31 Marclh 2019, as per Companics
{Aceounting Standard) Rufes, 2006 and olher relevant provisions of the Act (herefnafter roftreed (o as Previous
GAAPHudian GAAP)

These financial statements are the first financial stalements of the Company under Ind AS, for av cxplanation of
how the transilion from previons GAAP to Ind AS has affeoted the Company's financial position , financial
pertormance and cash Tows.

ii) Classification of cureent and ngn - current
All assets and liabilitics have been classified as current or noa -curtent as per the Company's normal eperating

cyele and other criteria set out in the lnd ASI- Prcsentation of Financial Statements and Schedule 11T to the
Companies Act, 2013, Based on thic nature of product / service and the time between the acquisition of assets
for processing #nd their reatisation in cash and cash equivalents , the Company has escertained its operating |
cyele as 12 months for the purpose of currént / non - cutrent classification of assets and liabitities,

i) Classification of current and non - current
These financia! statements have been prepared in accordance with the genemlly accepted accounting principles
. in Tndia under the historical cost convention exeept for the following :

2.2 Estimates of uncertainitics relating to the Global health pandemic from COVID-19
*The Company has considered the possible effects that may result from the pandemic relating to COVID-1% on the tarcying )
amaunts of receivalles, mbilled revenues and mvestment in subsidiaries. In developing the asswmptions relating to the
possible future uncertaintics in he global economic conditions because of this pandsmic, the Company, as al the date of
approval of these financial statements has used internal and external sources of information ncluding credit reperts and
related infanmation, economic foreoasts. The Company has performed sensitivity analysis on the assnmptions nsed and based
on currenl cstimates expects the camying amownt of these asscis will be recovered, The impact of COVID-19 g
Company’s financial statements ]'I:Id}' differ from (hat estimated. as at the date of approval of these financial ‘;iatemem’) o U @
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Use of estimates and critical accounting judgements
In preparation of the finaucial statements, the Company makes judgments, estimates and assumptions abont the carrying

"amownts of asscts and Labilities thal arc not readily appatent from other sources. The estimatés and the associated

assumplions are based on Mistorical cxperience and ather factors that are considered to be relevant. Actuat results may differ
from these estimates. ’

The estimates and the. underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates arg
reeognised in the period in which the cstimate is revised and future perfeds affected.

This niote provides an overview of the areas that involved a higher degree of judgement or complexity |, and of ttems which
are more likely to be materially ad_]m;ted due to estimates and assumption tuming out to be dilfferent than those originally
assessed

"1} Estimated fair value of uelisted secarities

i) Recopmition of deforred tax assets for camied forward tax losses

' Financial Insiruments

Financial assets and (inancial liabilities are recomised when the Company becomes 2 parly to the contractual provisions of
the instrument. Financial assels and ligbilities are initially measuwred at faic value. Tramsaction costs that are directly
atiribulable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than finimeis] assets and fi nancial
Linbilitles at fair value through profit or loss) ave added to or deducted from the fair valus measured on inifial recognition of
Finincial asset or financial Halility. The transaction costs dircelly attributable to the acquisition -of financial assets and
financial Kabilities at fair value through profit and loss are immediately recognised in the statemesit of profit wnd loss.

Effcctive interest method

The effective interest racihiod is a method of calculating the amarlised cost of a financial instrument and of allocating intérest
income o cxpense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts future cash receipts
or payments through the expected lite of the financial lnstrument, or where appropriate, a shortet petiod,

i} Financial Asscts
The financial assels arc ¢lassified in the following categories:
@) Financial asscls measired af amortised cost,
b financial assets measured at fair valug through profit and loss { FVI‘I’L) and
¢} inancial assets measured at fair value thraugh other comprehensive income ( FVOCI).
The elagsification of financial asssts depends ow the Campany's business model for managing financizl assels '
. aﬂd the contractual tenns of cash Aow, .

Fmsncml assets measored at amoriised cost
Asseis fhat are held for collsction of contractial cash flows whers those flows represent solely payments of. )

principal and interest are measured at nmorlised coast, After itial measurement , such fluancial assets are
subsequently measured al amortised cozst using the effective interest rate method . The losses arising from
impaitiment are recogised in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

Trade receivables are recagnised inifially at-fair value and subsequently measured at atmorlised cost nsing the
cilcetive interest method less provision for impaitment, if any. -

Financial instrumenis measured at FVTPL
Financial istnments ncluded within TYTPL categary are measured initially as well as af each reporting period
at fair value lus transaction costs as applicable. Fair valne movements are recorded in Statement of Profit &

Financial asscés at EVOC]
Finanedal assets ave measwred at FYOCT if these financial assets arc held within a business model whose

objective is aclieved by both callecting contractual casli Bows and selling financial asscls and the contractual
terms of Use Inancial asset give rise on specificd dates to cash flows that are solcly payments of principal and
inlerest o the principal amount vutstanditg,

E¢quily instruments

The company measures all cquily investments at fair value, The Company's management has cleeted to present

fair value gain and losses on equity instrwmenls in other comprehensive income , and accardingly there {5 na

subsequent reclassification of fair valus gains and losses W profit or loss, Dividends from such investments are
" recugmised in profit or loss as other income when {lie Company's right to receive payment is established.

De- recognition of financisl assels
The company de- recosmises a financial asset when the conlractual rights to the cash flows for the fine
assels expites or it transfer the finapcial assets and such transfer quatifics for de- lecogmtlon under nd A
Finaneial instr umem‘;
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2.6

ANl investments other than those disclosed otherwise are carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if
any. Wlhere an indicalion of impairment exists, the camying amownt of the investment is assessed and is written

~ down fmmediately fo its recoverable amount. On disposal of such imvestments, the difference belween net

i)

disposal proceeds and the carmying amounts are recognised in the Statement of Profit aud Loss,

Impairment of financial assets

‘The Compaty asscss on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets carried af -
amoertised cost. The impainnant methodolowy applisd depends on whether thers has baen a siymificant i increase
in eredit risk.

Only for Trade receivables , the implicd approach of life ime expected credit lossgs is recogmised from initial
recognition of the receivables as required by Ind AS 109- nangial instruments.

Tmpairment loss allowance recognised / reversed during the year {5 eharged / written back to Statement of Profit
& Lowss,

Firancial liahilities
Financial liabilities are measured at mwnortised cost using (ke cffective interest method.

Borrowings are initially recognized at (ar value , et ot transaction costs ingurred . Bomowings are subsequenily
measured a¢ amortised cosl, Any difference between the proceeds { net of tmsaction costs) and (he vedemption
amormt is recopmised in profit or loss over the periad of the borrawings using etfective interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current linbilities unless the company has ‘an unconditional right to defer settlemnent
of the liability for at Joasi 12 monihs after the reporting period. Where there is a breach of a material provision
of a long term loan arrangement on or before the end of ihe reporting period with the effect that the liability
bevomes paymenl. on demand an the reporting date | the entify does not classify the liabilily a5 curvent , if the
lender agreed, after the reporting pericd and befire (he approval of fhe financtal statement for issue , not fo
detnand payment as a consequence of the breach. '

For Trade and othur payables mal.unng willin one year from the balance shest date , the carrying amouit
approximales fir value to short- term maturity of these imsfroments.

Derecoguition of ﬁnancial linbilities :
The Comipany derccogmiscs Tinancial lishilities when, aud only when, the Company's obligativns ave discharged,
cancelled or they expire.

Employee benefils

(2}

(b)

Provisions

Short-term o[)hgnnons

Tiabililics for wages, salaries and other benehts that are expecied to be settlcd wholly within 12 monihs after the
end of the period in which the employces render the related service are recogmised in respect of ciployees”
services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amoonts expected to be paid when the
liahilities are setthed. The hxbilifes wre presented as corrent employee benefit obligations in the balance sheel.

Post emaployment ohligations

Defined contribution plans '

The Company makes contributions to povernment administered pmvidenl fund scheme, employee stife
nsurance schemne and pension fund scheme for the cinployecs, The Company has no ferther payment obligations
once the contributions huve been paid. The contritmtions arg accounted for as defined contribution plans and the
conlributions ate recognised as emploves banefit expense when they arc due,

Compensated absences )

Accumulated compensated absenees and gratuity lisbility, which are expected to be availed or encashed or
coniributed within the [2 months from the end of the year are realed as short torm emplnyee benefite and the
balances expectsd to be availed or encashed or conisibuted beyond 12 months ffom the yeur end are treated as
long igrm Hability and are aceounted on undiscounted basis.

Other short term amployee bancfits
Short lerm employes benefits are recopnised as an expenses as per the Company's schemes based on the

expected obligation on an undiscounted basis.

Provisions are recognised it the balance sheet when the Compay has a present obligation {Jegal or consiructive) as a result

at' a past event, which is expected to result in an owRow of resources embodying econarmic benefits which can be reliably
estimuted. Fach provision 1s based on the best estimate of the expeudmtre required to seftle the present obligation at #
balance sheet date, -
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Eammgs per share .
- Eaminys per share i3 calciated by dividing Uhe net profit or loss for the year attribitable to equlLy bharc haldersy by the

Enconic taxes

11€ MCOHDS (4% SXPENse Of CIEAIT tOr W POrTad i NS fX PAYALIS O The CUITEDT PEnod's TAXADIE IRCOMe Dased on the
applicable income tax ratc for each jurisdiction adjusted by changes in defetred tax assefs and Hahililies attributable to
temporary dillcrences 2nd to unused tax losses.

The cwrrent income fax uharge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enactad ar suhstanﬂvcly enacted at the end of the
TepuRting period.

Deferred income tax is provided in: fiull, wsing the Hability methed, on temporaty differences arising between the (ax bases of
assets and lighilities and their carrying amousts In the financial statements.

Deferred fncome fux is determined usiny tax rates (and laws) that have been onacted or substantially enacled by the end of
the reporting period and are expected 1 apply when the related dcfcn ed income tax ssset is realised or the defemred income
tax Hability is setlled.

Deferred lax assets are recognised for all deduetible temporary differences and wnmused tax losses only iF il is probable that
future taxable muowits will be available to utilise those temporary differences and Tosses.

" Defetred (ax assets and Babilities are oilset when there is 2 legally enforceable right to offsst current 1ax assets and liabilities

and-when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority. Currcent tax assets and tax Liabilities are offzet
where the entity has a legally enforecable right to offset and inilends sithier te settle on'a net basiz, or to realise the asset and
seitle the liabilily simultanecusly.

"Current and deferred (ax is recognised in profit or Joss, except to th.e extent that it relates to items recogmised m other

comprehensive incomne or directly In equity. Tn this case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity, respectively.

Revenue

" Revenue is rocagnised to the extent that it s probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company wnd (he reveiue

can be relizbly measured, repardless of when the paywent is being made. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
counsideration received ar receivable net of discounts, taking into aceount contractually defined terms and excluding taxes or
duties collecicd on behalf of the povernmoent.

The Cormpany basis its estimate on historical resolts taking into congideration the type of cusfomers, the type of transactions
and the specifics of each arrangements

Tncome recognition
a) Interest income. C
Interest imcome i¢ acerued on a time pmporhon ha51 , by reterence to the principal outstanding and the ehective

mberest vate appllcable.

] Service ].ucume
- Incerne from service is recopmised when Lhc service has been rendercd as per terms of the contract,

o Dividend Tncome
Pividend icome from inveshments i recognised when the sharehalder's rights to receive pagment haye been
" established.

Kegmené reporiing

Since, the Company doesnot have any reporling segement in its business Imc and Company is engged in single segeinent of -

Opcralion hence no Sepment reporling i applicable to it

weighted average mumhers of equily shares outstanding during (he year.

For the pwpose of calculating dilated earnings per share, e net pmﬂt.or loss for the poriod ativibutable tg equily
shareholders and weighted average munber of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive
polential equity shares. ' ’ '

Cash and Cash Equivalents

" In the-Cash Flow statement , Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand and balauce with bark in current account.

Offsctiing Finadcial insiruments
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and (le net amount is reported in the balance sheet where fhee 5 a legally

enfarceable right to offset the recognised ameunts and the thers is an intention fo settle on a sct basis or realise the usscl and
settle the Lability subscquently, The legally enforecable right must not be conlingent on fifwre events and st be
enforceable in the normal conrse of business and in.event of default , insolvency or bankruptcy of the comgsany or the counter

party.

(,ontlngent Liahilitics

- Liabilities -which are material and WhUSL [ature outcome cammot be ascertained with reasomable ccrtamty are treated B4

contingent and disclosed by way of notes to the sccoumis.
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GONERIL INVESTMENT & TRADING COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements (Contd.) o AS AT ASAT
: c 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
o 4 ) 4
) 8 LEQUILY
- 81 EQUELY SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised :
10,00,000 Equity shares of 10/ each ) 1,000,000 . 1,00,00,000
Issmed. Subscribed and Paid up :
504,500 Bquity shares of T104- each filly puid up ) 50, 45,!]00 } 50,453,000
a) Detads af shareholders holding more ithan 5% of the Equity Shares in the company: . I
| Name of Slreholder As at 31.03,2021 i As at 31.03.2020 i
: Nos. %5 holding Nos, % holding|
Maslika Himatsingka i 30,000 5.95% 30,000 5.95%
M. Rakesh Himatsingka . 33074 6.56%| | 33074 6.56%
IJrg, Anita Himatsingda . 05240 27.00% 1.05.240 21.00%|
Shaurya Veer Himatsingka . : 1.17.590 23.31% 1.17.550 | 2331%
Riddhima Himatsinaka ' 42,937 B.51% 42937 _ B5I%
Raplu Kaflash . i i 60,359 12.60% 60,559 12.00%
- [Hemant Kumar Khaitan : 55.000 10.9%- 55,000 IO,Q%I

b} Term/Rights attached to Equity Shares:

The company has only one class of gquity shares having a par valve of F10/ per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled
to one vote per share, The Company declarcs and pays Dividend in Indian Rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of
Directors is subjeci to the approval of the shargholders itk the ensuing Anival Gencral Meeting,

In the cvent of Fquidation of the company, the holders of eyuily shares will be entitled 10 receive remaining assets of the
company, afler distribution of afl preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of cquity shares
leld by (e shareholders. )

- : ) AS AT - A AT
8.2 OTHER EQULIY - 31.03,2023 . 31032020
: Z ) . ¥
a) Reserve Fund- (As per RBI Guidc]incs}
Balanes as per last Account - : ) 8,62,63%. 862,659
Add: Teansfer from Statement of Profit & loss . 19,74, 144 - -
: 18,356,783 8,62,639
b} Securitics Preminm : - 252,168,500 2,52,16,500
25216500 . 25216300
) Retaincd Earnings
- General Reserve ) : L - -
" S rplus/(Deficit) in the Statement of Profit and Loss ) )
Balance as per lasl Aceour ) 43,30,876 1,03,99,068 -
Add: Profit(Loss) for the year 64,54.443 {60,71,971)
Add: Transfer from Equity Investment Reserve upon realisation o - -
Less: Transfer to Resetve Tund . {19,74,144) ) -
Less: Transfer to Contingent Provigion against Standard Assets ) - ) ) © 3,778
: 88,11,174 ) 43, 30,870
Totsl Retained Earnings . 3,68,64,457 3,04,10,015
-c) Equity Invesiment Roserve : :
Az per last Aceowt : : 2,75,83,56% : 2,72,18,095
Chanyes in fair value of equity instruments ) 1,99,68 461 3,74.474
T #s5: Transfer to Retained Karnings upon realisation - -
- : 4,75,52,031 2,75,83,569
TOTAL - $.44,16,458 5,79,93,384

Natuore of Reserves:

Reserve Fuml {As per RBL guide!mes}
Reserve Fund represents a stahitory provisions cneatecl as per the RBI gludelmes applicable for NBEC Comypanies.

Equity lnvestment Reserve -

" Ehfs reserve represents the cumulative gainis and losses arising on the revaluation of equity & other financial instraments
easured at fair value through other comprehensive income, net oft amounts reclassified to retained earmings whan those asse
have been disposed off.




GONERIL INVESIMENT & TRADING COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements .
As at ) As at
. FLO03202] J1.03.2020
3 FINANCIAL ASSETS ' _ z -z
3,1 CASILAND CASH I iﬂVALENTS
: Cash on Hand : . : : 359 6,758

Balance with Scheduled Bank:a in Current Aceount : 4,29.787 10,03.411
4,30,146 10,10,169

3.2 RECEIVAELES
{Unsecured, considered good)
4.2.1 Trade Receivables ] - . : -

4.2.2 Oti.]er.Recei\sablcs _ ' oo ' I - 1,507 -

" 33 LOANS
Unsecured - B
At Amortised Cost (In India)
Repayable on Demand
Cosidered Good S
- To a Related Party . ' - 50,060,000
- To (ihers: ) . : ) -
Considered Doubtful : '
- Ta Others ) . . - -
' ' : . ’ - 50,00,000
Less: Provision for Doubtfuf o . ) . .

- 50,00,000

3.4 INVESTMENTS (Refer nete No. 21)
in India
{A) At Historical Cost
i} Quoted:

" lu Pully paid up Bquity Shares of an Associate Company _ ) . ' -

' i) Unguoted: . _ . .
. aln Fully paid up Fquity Sharcs of an Associite Company i ) 1,15,435 B 1,15,035

b In Bully paid up Equity Shaves of Subsidiary Company: : 11737394 11737394
o 1,18,52,420 . 1,18,52,429

. Bl AtA mortised Cost

1TE] _ ' . ~

(C) AtFVOCI
DOuoted: ' . o _ :
i} In Fully paid up Equity Shares of Companics: _ ' - 249,01,758 1,77,63,500

ifUnqguoted: . :

i} In Fully paid up Eguity Shares of Companics: 397,534,793 206,953,616

(v " 6,46,36,591
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4.3

3.1

7.1

Nz

t

£

(DAL FYTPL

Ci} Quoted: - )
In Fully paid up Equity Shares of Companies

il Unguoled:
In Fully paid up Equity Shares of Compuanies

~ Unquoted:

1 I Units of Mutual Funds:

Less: Provision for Diminution in value of Tnvestments

Aggregate amourtt of Quoted Investments and warket value thereof

Aggrepare amount of Unquoted Invesiments

-OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

Security Deposit

" Margin Monay with Kotak Securities Ltd.

NON - FINANCIAL ASSETS -

CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET)
Taxation Advance & Refundables (Net of Provisions)

OTIHER NON-FINANCIAT ASSETS

" Balances with Govt, Authorities

Other Advances

FINANCIAT, LIABN ITIES -

1.oans

_ln Lndia

Unsecnred

. Loans Repayuble on demand

. OTHER FINANCTAL LIABILITTES

Other Payable

NON-FINANCISL LIABILITIES

CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES {(NET} .
Taxation Advance & Refundables (Net of Provigions)

PROVISIONS
Contingent pravision against Standard Assels
Provision for Employee Benelils- Gratuity

2.08,26,115 55,59,550
900 Bl
95,19,311 63,30,723
¥l 3.03,46,327 1,18,91,173
[+ I+ IV+Y] 10,68,35,346 6,22,00,718
1,68,35,346 #,22,00,718
4,57.27.913 2.33,23,050
6,11,07,434 3,88,77,668
- Asat As af
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
4 ¥

44,56,443 -

£4,56,443 -
39,739 38,428
39,739 38,418
68,643 63,203

5,590,000 -
6,58,643 63,203

§0,00,000 -
3,20,193 2,88,240
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7.3 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET}
Deferred Tax Assct/(Liability) relating to:
- Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment - -
- Financial Instruments measured at Fair Value 1L6897178 - 6o4dd6d

- Unahsarbed Losscs : (22,95,399) {16,70,026)
’ ' 1,46,01,778 49,74,437

74 OTHER NON—FINA_NCIAL LIABILITIES

Statutory Dues 24,354 260
. : 2020-2021 2019-2020
9 REVENDUE FROM OPERATIONS ’ g
Interest Income - ' ’
~ On financial asscts measured at amortised cost ) -
On Loans . 85,890 52,795
On Fixed Deposits - . -
. NET PROFIT ON FAIR VALUE CHANGES . : -
- On Quoted Equity Shares & Mutual Funds e o 1,84,55,153 .
85,890 52,795
.. 1} OTHER INCOME
100 Others
© .. Inferesf: . .
On Securiiy Deposits . : - -
On Incotne Tax Refund ' _ 311 6,620
: 311 © 6,620
11 EXPENSES
11.1 NET LOSS ON FAIR YALUE CHANGES . .
- On Quoted Equity Shares & Mutual Funds . - 57,15,13%
112 EMPLOYEL BENEFITS EXPENSFE
Salary, Bonis and other allowanees : 13,08.258 18,70,136
Staff Welfire Expenses - -
13,98,258 18,790,136
11.3 OTHER EXPENSES . )
Rutes and taxes : o : S 4,650 6,326
~ Auditor's remuneration ' :
* Vpr Statutory Audit . . . 12,000 12,000
For Internal Andit . ’ i 2,500 . 2,500
For Other Services - - ' ' 8,000 8,000
Filling Fees : 18250 48,830
Listing Fees 29,500 1,35,590
Trofessional fees . : 1,21,550 3,07.051
Fstablishment Charges ' 36,000 36,000
Legal Fec . ) ) o - 6,200
Travelling & Conveyance ] . i 5462 C 76,086
~ Miscellaneous cxpenses - ' : : 74,1500 21,369
Brokeﬁige & Qther Charges-USD Deveratives : ) ) 363,110 -
Membership Fees . ' 23,600 52,700
Adverliscments ) 46,930 36,637
Prior period Expenses ) . ) ' 1,98,240 -
Amalgamation Processing Hees : 2,660,264 1,47.850
12,10,206 ) 9,17,159

1} - TAX EXPENSES

: ay Cuerent Tax
Provision For Income Tax . ) : ) o - ) ' -
Tncoe Tax Adj_ustments : o . o - -

. by Deferred Tax - :
Delerred Tax Adjustments ) ' ) 34,16,278




GONERIL INVESTMENT & TRADING COMPANY LIMITLED

(i) The major components of tax expense for the yéars ended 31 March 2021 and 31 March 2020 are:

2020 - 2021 2019 - 2020

Current Tax:
Current tax expenses for current year : i - ~
- Current tax expenses pertaining to prior periods : ' - (8,509)
- . - (8,509)
Deferred tax obligations 34,16,278 (17,36,420)
' Total tax expense reported in the statement of profit or loss  34,16,278 (17.44,929)

"{it) The reconciliation: of estimated income tax expense at statutory income tax rate to income tax expenses reported in
_ statement of profit and loss is as follows: :

2020-2021 2019 - 2020

Profit before income taxes - _ _ ' 98,70,721 (78,07,810)

" At statutory income tax rate - 25.168% 26.00%
Expected Income Tax expenses : : 24,844,263 -
Tax impact on actual loss _ _ L -

Tax impact on fair value changes (net) (24,84,263) -
Tax expenses pertaining to prior periods S ' . - (8,509)
Tota].'I-rlcome Tax expenses - o . : - {8,509

© - (iif) Significant components of net deferred tax assets and liabilities for the year ended on 31st March, 2021 is as follows:

Recognised/  Recognised/

reversed reversed in :
Opening Balance  through " other Closing Balance
: : . Profitand comprehensive
: Loss income

Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilites in relation to: '

- Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment - - - -

- Financizl Instruments measured at Fair Valoe 66,44,464 40,471,651 62,11,063 1,68,97,178

- Unabsorbed Losses o (16,70,026)  (6,25,373) - (22,95,399)
- Net Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities) . . 49,74,437  34,16,278 62,11,063 1,46,01,778

Significant c_:ompoﬁcnts of net deferred tax assets and liabilities for the year ended on 31st March, 2020 is as follows:

Recognised/ .Recognisedf

: reversed reversed in
Opening Balance  through " other Closing Balance
: Profitand comprehensive
. . - Loss income
Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilites in relation to: ' '
.~ Depreciation on Property, Mlant and Equipment _ - - - -

- Financial Instrunmients measured at Fair Value - 77,666,921 . (11,60,123) 37,668 66,44.464
- Unabsorbed Losses = - ’ (10,93,731)  (5,76,296) - © (16,70,026)

Net Deferred. Tax Asscts/(Liabilities) ' 66,73,190  (17,36,420)
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- GONERIL INVESTMENT & TRADING COMPANY LIMITED

Notcs to Fiﬁa_ncial Statements (Contd.}

EARNINGS PER SHARE

" disclosiares are as below:

14
14.4

‘For Calculsting Basic & 1iluted earnings per share

2020-2021

-The gaming per share has been calculmed-.as specified in Ind-AS-33 on “Gamings Per Share" prescribed by Companies (Accdunting Staindards) Rules, 2015 and related

20192020

(78,07,810)

u) Profits attributable to Equity helders of the Comprsy 64,54.443
"b) Weighted Average number of equity shares used as a4 denominater 504500 504300
" in caleulating EPS (No_s.)'

¢) Basic & Diluled EPS (a/b} §2.79 {15.48)

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial Instruments by category

The carrying value of finencial instruments by calcgories as on 31st March, 2621 are as follows:

s {%in Lacs)

Fair Value through

Particulars . ) ] Note Profit & Loss Fair Vulue through Amortised Cast Total carrying Total Fair
o ) Reference : _ 0CI value Vulue
Financial Assets : — _
- |Cash & Cash Equivalents ) 3.1 ) o - - 4,30 430 4.30
1Trade Receivables ) 421 : - - - - -
Cither Beceivables 4.2.2 ) - - - - -
Loans S 33 - - - - -
Investmenis . _

- Equity Instnuments 3.4 303.46 646,37 118.52 1,068.35 1,068.35
(Other fibancial assets ) 35 oo - 4456 44,56 44356
Total Financial Assets : 303.46 646.37 167.3% 1,117.22 1,117.22
Financial Liabilitics .

Loans ) 31 - - 80.00 80,00 80.00
Other financial liabilities 52 ' - . - 320 320 L3220
Total Finaneial Liabilities B - ) - 83.20 §3.20 83.20 |

- The carrying value of financial instrumenis by categories as on 31st March, 2020 are as follows:

; (Z in Lacsy

Nat Fair Value throngh Fair Value th N Yotal . Fotal Fi ]

. ) ate Profit & Loss air Value throug . . ‘otil carrying atal Fair
I.’amculals | Reference oct Amortised Cost yilue Value
binancial Assets : _ _ -
Cash & Cash Equivalents 3.1 . BRI - 10.10 10.10 10,10 -
Other Receivables . : 422 . ) - - - -
Loans N B 33 : - - 0.02 0,02 0.0z
Investments ’ : o - - 50.00 50.00 50,00

|- - Equity Instrumenits ’ 34 : .

- |Other financial assets 3.5 11891 384.57 118.52 622,01 622.01
Total Financial Assets 118.91 334,57 178.64 682.12 682,12
Financial L iabilities
Loans : 51 ) - . - - - -
Other financial Habilities o 52 - . - 2.88

' 288

Total Finarcial Liabilitics ] - . -
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GONERIL INVESTMENT & TRADLNG COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements (Contd.)

Management estlmatlons ang assumpuon

a) The management assessed that cash and cash equivalents and other current liabilitics approximate their carrying amounts ]droe!y
due to the short-term matuutles of these instruments. :

b} The fair value of the financial assets and liabilities is included at the amount at which the instrument could be L}{Chaﬂged ina
current transaction between willing pasties, othcr than in a forced or liquidation sale. The following metheds and assumplions

were used fo estimate the fair values:
(i) The fair values of the quoted shares are based on price quotations at the repotting date,

- (i) The fair values of fhe unquoted equity shares have been determined based on certifications from valuers who have used Net

Assel Value approach for determining the fair values.

Fair value hierarchy

- The following table presents the fair value hierarchy of assets and labilities measured at falr value-on arecurring basis :

14.3

- (Tin Lacs) '
: Fair value ‘measurement at end of lhc reporting period/year |
Particulars . _ ' Note using i '
. ' _ Reference Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
As on 3lst March, 2021 : '
- |Financial Assets - :
Equity & Other Instruments . ' 44 20826 95.19 76489  1,068.34
|As on 31st March, 2020

Financial Assets :

|Equity & Other Instruments : 34 - 35.60 . 6331 503.10 622.01

h undertaken

Level 1: Quoted Prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities _
Level 2 : Tnputs other than queted prices included within Lavel 1 that are observable tor the asset or hablllly, either dlrect]y (1 . as

prices) or indirectly (L.e. derived from prices).
Level 3: Inpuis for the assets or fiabilities that are not based on observable market data (unobqewable inputs).

The company’s policy is [0 recognize transfers into and the transfers out of fair value liferarchy levels as at the end of the reporting

~ period. There are no transfers between lgvel 1 and level 2 during the end of the reported periods.

Financial Risk Managemeht

" The (Jompany‘s activities expose it to varlous financial risks: market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The company tries to

foresee the unpredictable nature of financial markets and seck to minimise potential adverse impact on its financial performance.
The senior management of the company oversees the management of these risks. The Audit Committee has addition rsight in
the area of hnanclal risks and controls, It is the Company’s polwy that no Iradmg in durwatlves for speculati Ru b‘sa& i
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Noté_s to Financial Statemenis (Contd.)

15 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTTONS

Related parties and transactions with them as speeified in the Ind-AS 24 on “Related Parties Disclosures” prestibed under
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 has been identificd and given below on the basis of information available with the
- company and the same has been relied upon by the auditors. -

a) Related Parties

‘Particulars

_ (i) Enterprises where control exists
- Mis Prabhushil Group Invesment Ltd.
M/s Budge Budge Carbon Ltd.
(i) Associates & Joint Ventures
Mz Assam Plywood Ltd.

i Individual owning an interest in the voting power of the company and

their relatives

- (iv. K¢y Management Personncl and their relatives

Mr,Ralkesh Himatsingka
Mrs. Anila Himatsingka
Mr. Shavrya Veer Himatsingka
Mr. Arindam Dey Sarkar

Mr. Suman Kumar Mishra (Up to 10th March'2020)

M. Arindarn Dey Sarkar (from 10th March’20)

“Mr, Jugraii Subalka :

{v) Enterprises over which any person

referred in (iii) or (iv) is able to exercise

Relationship

Subsidiary Company
Subsidiary Company

Relationship

Associate Company

Relationship
Director
Director
Director

Whele Time Dircctor

CFO

Whele Time Director Cum CFO

'Compauy Searetary

Upper Assam Petrocoke Pvt Lid

INaturc of Transactions

For the year ended March 31, 2021

Associates, Joini
ventures and
Enterprises over
which Key
Managerial Person
mnd their relatives
are able to
exercise

sigmificant -

influence

Key Management
Personnel and
Individuals owning|
an interest in the
voting power and
their relatives

Associates, Joint
ventures and '
Enterprises over
. which Key
Managerial Person
and their relatives
are able io exercise
significant
influence

Fo_r the year cﬁded March 31, 2020 -

Key Management
Personnel and
Individuals owning
an intcrest in the -
voting power and
their relatives

Expenses -
- |-Interest Paid
"|-M/s Budge Budge Carbon Lid.

-Salary, Bonus & Other allowances
~Mrt Arindam dey Sarkar

-Mr, Suman Kumar Mishra

-Mr. Jagrati Suhalka

Tncome
-Interest Received. N
[-M/s Budge Budge Carbon Lid.

Balance at Vear Beginning
- Loan

Amount Paid During the Year
{ = Loan
-M/s Budge Budge Carbon Ltd.

-M/s Upper Assam Petro Coke Pvt. Ltd.

-M/s Uppet Assam Petro Coke Pvt. Ltd.

g

3,11,496

2,16,378

2,41,560

1,307

50,00,000.00

2,03,040.00
5,08,795|
60,390.00.




£
Amount Repaid During the Year
-Loan = - . .
-M/s Budge Budge Carbon Ltd. : - i -
-M/s Upper Assim Petro Coke Py, Lid. “ - -

Bnl:m::c at Year End
Amount Reeelvable

- Loan _
-M/s Upper Assam Petro Coke Pyt Litd. - . ) - -

Balance at Year Begirming
- Loan . . .

_|-M/s Budge Budge Carbon Ltd.. . oo . - -

Amount Received During the Year ’
- Loan ’

-M/s Budge Budge Carbon Ftd, 80,00,000 ' 50,00,000 ' -

Amount Retund During the Year :

" -Loan - - -

Balance at Year End
Amount Payable

-M/s Budge Budge Carbon Ltd. 81,50,144 . 50,01,507 | -

Salary, Bonus & Other allowances _
<M. Arindam dey Satkar - 22,158 - ) 14,610
-Mr, Suman Kumar Mishra _ - - - |- - 1,16,832

-Mir. Jagrati Suhalka . - - 20,000 - 20,000

16 Par‘tlLlII:ll‘b as. rcquired in terms of Paragraph 13 of Non Banking Financial (Non - Dt:p()Sli. Accepting or Holding) Compamea
1’1udent1al Norms (Reserve Bank) Dlrectlons, 2007 is as per annexure.

17 On the basis of physical verification of asscts, as specified in Ind-AS - 36 and cash generation capacity of these assets, in the
-management's perception, (here is no impairment of such assets as appearing in the balance sheet as on 31.03 2021,

18 Company’s application under Regulation 37 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 as amended read with SEBI Circular No.

" CTD/DIL3/CTR/2017/21 dated 10 March 2017 is pending before The Calenita Stock Exchange Limited (*CSE’) and The National

- Stock Dxcharige of India Limited (*NSE*} for rcceipt of their No Objection for Propesed Scheme of Amalgamation of M/s. Kallol

Invesiments Lid. (“Transferor Company 1) , M/s. Jyolséna Investment Company Lid. (*Transferor Company 2°%, M/s. Fund Flow

" Investment & - Trading Company Ltd. (“Transferor Company 3") And M/s. Subarna Plantation & Trading Company Ltd.

{(“Transferor Company 47} with M/s. Goncrll Investment & Trading Co. Lid. (“Transferee Company™) with effect from 01 April
2020 (“Appointed Date™). Awaiting the No Objection letter from CSE and/or NSE and its subsequent approval from the National -

Company Law Tribunal, Kolkata Bench, these accounts have been prepared witheut taking effect of the said Amalgamation.

19 A new scction 115BAA was inserfed in the Income Tax Act 1961 by the governmment of India on September 20,2019 vide The
Taxatjon Law (Amendment) Ordinance, 2019 (as amended) which provides an option to compamcs for paying income tax at
reduced rates in accordance with the provisions/ conditions defined in the said section. The company has decided to exercise the
aption to pay income tax at reduced raes in accordance with the provisions/conditions defined in the said ordinance.

a) Previous year figures above are given in brackets
b} Previous year figure have been regrouped rearranged, wherever found necessary
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Signature to Note "1 to 19"

" For 1. Basu & Co.

~ Chartered Accountants ) . ' T - For and Behalf of Baard of Directors
- Firm Registration No. 301111E /r{g o1l o8 F\‘\\GONERlLiNVESTMENT& TRADING CO.LID.
o .o r Q. 4
Ahia QMﬁM Matin ({:E‘»{QLKF\TA);EE R .
SIS RANJAN MAITRA 33 157 Vhole- T'me Director GONERIL INVEST P! SHT & TRAD
i’artner l. ) \‘\‘%\\ : /y DFN 067595 ES Tl Co i
‘Membership No. 056520_ I ::\:_H_ : o / :

Place :Kolkata
 Thate ;29 Th June 2021,

W ompany Secretary

T Diteerar M. No A% 6 5hty
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GONERIL INVESTMENT & TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
CIN: L67120WB1982PLCO35494
Registered Office :
“Temple Chambers' 6, Old Post Office Street, 4th Floor, Kelkata-700 00%

‘Note : 21
NOTES FORMING FART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Investment . - 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
A, Cuoted Becuritics - Trans(erred twauah EVOCT ) X
8l Mo,  Mame of the Cpmgan : ’ LY. Np, of Unifs ~  Amount () Mo, of Tnits Armount (T
1 Subarta Plantation & Tradiny Company Lid. 1o . 30,500 81,00,800 30,500 ' 52,15,500
2  Fund Flow Investrment & Trading Company Lid 10/- 30,000 96,73,500 30,000 80,10,000
k] JTyotsona Investment Co, Ltd, 10 2000 3,285,160 2,000 - 2,538,000
4 Halkal Investment Ltd. 104~ 26,750 67,42,338 26,730 : 42,80,000
: 240,018,798 _ 1,77,63,300
‘b Uniquutgel Pty Shares - Transferred throwsh TV
Investrnent in Assnciates - ’
8L Mo. Mame of the Crmpany . - - EWV. No. of Unils Amount (T} - Mo. of Units Amount {£)
1 Assam Plywond Lid. ' - 35,250 1,15,035 33,350 1,15,035
. € Unquoted Gouity Shures - Teansferved throush FVOCI
§LNo. Name of the Compiny ' : EY,  NoofUmits  Amount(f)  No.ofUnits Amount ()
o Aashng Marleeting Pvi. Lid, ' B 8,040 1,54.40,000 3,008 11,60,000
2 .. B.H Enterprises Pyl Lid, 10/- 8,520 48,74,54% 8,520 49,838,240
3 Bharat Plastics Lid, 10/- 12 12 12 12
4 Himatsingka Timber Lid. m- - 7,678 341,334 1678 483714
3 Kajalgaon Carbon Pyvit. Lid. LEID 1,800 - 1,200 1,860
¢ Shakun Chemicals Pyt Led, : 50 - 30 : : Hil
T Subhag Mercantile Put, Lid. . : 10/ 48175 . 18077300 48,175 1,42,59.800
- ) - 39734793 206,923,616
D . Unquoted Buuity Shares, - Transferied through FVOCI
: Tnvestment in Subsidiancs o :
SL Mo, Name.of the Company EV. NeeoflUnis  Amount(3) N, of Units Amount (3)
i Budge Budae Carhnn.]'_.td. 105~ 2,13,750 . 10,71.423 213750 10,701,423
2 Prabhushil Group frvestiment Limited 105 47,34 241 106,635,971 47.34 241 » 1,06,65.971
' 49,47,991 117,37,394 4947901 T 1747394
A Quoleal Securities - Transferred throueh FYTPL. . . o X
Sl Mo Mame ofthe Compuny ) EX, Mo.of Units -~ Amount {¥ No. of Units Amount (%)
1 Amings & Plasticizer Ltd. - 1,27,500 97.41,000 1,27,500 25,530,000
2 Aminos & Plasticizer Led, - Bonus 3t 127,500 97,41,600 1,27,500 25,50,000
3 GoaCarbonLtd, o 10/- 100 27475 00 12,290
4 Graphite Tndia Limited . _ 2i- 1,000 . 510800 . 1,006 127,100
5 Hindaleo Industries . BRI 59 . 19,284 59 5643
& 7. J. Finance Ltd. : B 12 100 1,000 100 1,000
7 . Keynote Corparate Service Lik i - 200 1,120 200 . 1,120
) Suzdon Energy Limited . 10 145,000 722,100 1,43,000 2,906,000
a9 Jubilant Lile Science Lid. . o a0 i 61,236 a0 23,397
208,206,115 55,55 550
. Urngnoted Securifies - Transferred through VTP .
8. Mo, Mame of the Company FEY. ~  No. of Units Amaount (T) No. of Unily Amonni (T)
1 EAP Industrics Ltd. : CwWs T 16000 - 16,000 -
-2 Meghalaya Plytochermicals Lid. 10~ . 40,000 - 40,000 : .
3 Montar Industties Cid. 10/ 100 - 00 -
4 National Co. Ltd ’ 05 e - 100 . .-
5 Stencils & Stenciis Ltd. HUS 750 750 750 o 750
6 . Universal Carbon Ltd. : 104~ 150 1) 130 ) 150
' ' 500 500
.. Invesiments in Mutual Funds - Tramslomed threugh EYUTL EV. Mo, of Units Amouat (@ Mo, Unik Amound {3}
1 IC1E] Prudential Liguid Fund - - - ) -
2 L & T India Prudence Fund- Gronwth 2B5870 X 93,193 ] 1 295870

95,195,311
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Independent Auditor’s Report

" To the Members of Goneril Investment & Trading Company Limited .
Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidatedfinancial statements of M/s, Goneril Investment &
. Trading Company Limited . (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Holding Company”) and its
* subsidiariesand associates (Holding Company, its subsidiariesand associatestogether referred to as

- “the Group™), which comprises the consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31" March, 2021, the
consolidated statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income),consolidated
statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explamtory information.

In our opinion and to_ the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaidconsolidatedfinancial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(‘Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
- principles generally accepted in India including Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind-AS’) specified
under Section 133 of the Act, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31% March, 2021, and its .
consolidated Profit (including other comprehensive incomte),its consolidated cash flows and the
consolidated changes in eqmty for the year ended on that date '

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
* in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We
are_independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAT”) togetlier with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companics Act, 2013 and the Rules
thereunder, and- we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
: 'requirements and the Code of Ethics. '

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufﬁc:ent and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. -

Information other than the Finan_cial _State_ments and Auditor’s Report thereon

- The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
" information comprises the information included in the Annual Report, but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consofidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. -

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our res pon51b1hty is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. 1f; based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
- misstaternent of this other information we are required to report that fact. We have NQHHH i
this regard. \
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- Responsibility of Management for the ConsolidatedFinancial Statements '

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of
these consolidated financial statements in term of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”) that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial
performance and consolidated cash flows of the Group including its associate in accordance with the .
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under
section 133 of the Act. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and
its associateare responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds .
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; 'making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring-
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated
financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the cousolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies

included in the Group and its associate are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group and its

associate to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
.and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to
- liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The'respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and its associate are
responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group and its associate.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the ConsolidatedFinancial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements.
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
- auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assyrance, but is not
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professmnai judgment and mamtam
* - professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
“whether due to fraud or error, design and perform. audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
‘obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk

of not detecting a matertal misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may mvolve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of infernal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we
are also responsible for expressmg our opinion on whether the company has adeguate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such contro /g S &

o

#
‘} ( ]'(
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» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting pohcles used and the reasonableness of accountm,g
estimates and related disclosures made by management. '

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group and its associate to continue as
a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention
“in our anditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Group and its associate to cease to continue as a going concern,

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

= Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
‘business activities within the Group and its associate to express an opinion on the consolidated
financial statements. We arc responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit
of the financial statements of such entities included in the consolidated financial statements of
which we are the independent auditors. For the other entities included in the consolidated financial
statements, which have been audited by other auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for
the direction, supervision and performance of the audits carr:ed out by them. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other
entities included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deﬁc1enc1es in internial control that we identify during our audit.

‘We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may rea,sonably be thought to bear on our mdependence and
where applicable, related safegnards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters -
that wete of most significance in the audit of theconsolidated financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would 1easonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
beneﬁts of such communication

Other Matter

The financial statements of subsidiaries and associates ‘considered in this consolidated financial
_statement have been audited by other auditors, whose reports have been furnished by the
smanagement to us, and our opinion is based solely on the reports of the other auditopgrms :
However, our opinion is not qualified in respect of this matter. /Q}'r“-
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section {11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure
A”, a.statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the order.

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

. (a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

{b)in our opinion, proper bocks of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far

as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) the consolidated balance sheet, the consolidated- statement of profit and loss, consolidated

- statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement dealt with by this Report are

in agreement with the books of account; '

- (d) in our opinion, thé_ aforesaid consolidatedfinancial statements comply with the Accounting
* Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014, .

(e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31¥March 2021 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 3 1"March 2021 from
bem_g_ appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

- 3 (f) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
remuneration, if any, paid by the company to its directors during the year is in accordance w1th the
provisions of section 197 of the Act.

(2) With _i'espect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference toconsolidated
financial statements of the group and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
report in “Annexure B”; _ancl :

(h) with respect to the other maiters to be included in the Anditor’s Report in aceordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and AuditOrs) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

L the group does not have any pending litigations w]nch would impact its financial position;

ii. thegroup does not have any material foreseeable losses on long term contracts including derivative
- contracts which would impact its financial position; :

{ii. there were no amounts whlch are required to be transferred to the Investor Education and

Protection Fund by the group.
For D.Basu & Co.

Chartered Account

Place: Kofkata
Dated: 26" jy ne, 2021
UDIN - 2.1 0 S p520ANNA Bui361Y

embershlp No. 056520
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_ Annexure - A to the Auditors’ Report

The Amnexure referred to in Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company on the
~ financial statements for the year ended 3 1% March 2021,we report that:

(i) (a) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets, - '

(b) ~According to the information and explanations given to us, all the assets have not been
physically verified by the management during the year but there is a regular program of
verification, which in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets, No material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

(¢) The immovable propert'y under Fixed._Aséets is held in the name of the company,
(i) There is no inventory in the Company. -

iii) The Company has granted any loan, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other parties
covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Act. Therefore, (a),(b) and (c) of
3(ii) of the companies (Auditor’s Report) order ,2016 are not applicable to the company.

i) In our op.inion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013in
respect of loans, investments, guarantees and securities made by the company.

_ﬁ) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act,
2013 Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended).

vi} The Central Government has not prescrtbed the maintenance of cost records under sectlon
' 148(1) of the Act, for any-of the services rendered by the Company.

- vid) (a) Accordmg to the records. of the company, the company is generally regular in
' " depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including provident
fund, employees’ state insurance,income-tax, sales-tax, wealth tax, service tax, dufy of
©customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues, as
applicable, and no such statutory dues were outstanding as at the last day of the financial
year under review for a pcnod of mtore than six months from the date they became

payable.

{b)According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of
income-tax,” sales-tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value
added tax and cess, as applicable, which have not been deposited on account of any
dispute.

viii) The Company does not have any loans or borrowings from any financial institution, banks,
governmetit or debenture ho[ders during the year. '

x) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public ofﬁ,r or further pub]rc offer
-""""“::7"\.‘4.‘\ 1

(mcludmg debt instruments) and term loans during the year under rewew ,\ ;,U & C‘\
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X)  According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the
Company or on the Company by its officers or employees have been noticed or reported
during the year.
. xi)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has paid/provided for managerial remuneraticn in
accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read
with Schedule V of the Companies Act 2013.

-xil) In our opinion and according to the mformatlon and explanations given to us, the Company
is not a nidhi company.

xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of -

© the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
sections 177 and 188 of the Act and the details of such transactions have been disclosed in
the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

xiv) According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or
private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. -

_ X\';) According (o-the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with
- directors or persons connected with him.

k\f{i) " The Company has a Non Benking Financial 'Cempany and registered under section 45-1A of
' the Reserve Ba.nk of India Act 1934 .

For D.Basu & Co.
Chartered Accou ntants
{Firm Registration No. 30111;1%1)2:11

Place: Kolkata
Dated: 29ﬂ‘lune,2021

UDIN:- 21656520 AARARBLI3ETY -

Membership No. 056520
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Annexure - B to the Auditors’ Report

o Report on the Internal Financial Controls uader Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
. Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the -internal financial controls over financial reporting of Goneril Investment &
Trading Company Limited .(“the Holding Company™), and its subsidiaries and associates(Holding
Company and its subsidiaries and associates together referred to as “the Group”) as of 31%March 2021
in conjtinction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that
date. :

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Finaneial Controls

The Group’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Group considering the

 essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAD’).
These responsibilities include the design, 1mp[ementatlon and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating eﬁectwe]y for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, incleding adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and

- detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required nrder the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

* Our responsibility js to express an opinion on the Group's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Confrols over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by JCAT and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10} of the Companies Act,

" 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and

~ perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial coutrols
gver financial reporting was established and mamtamed and if such controls operated eiTectwcly in all
matena] respects

o Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
. financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks
- of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. -

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for eur audlt opinion on the Group’s internal financial controls system over financial rep(}ljmg-
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~ Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

TheGroup'’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the, reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements -for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
TheGroup's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Group; (2) provide reasonable assurance that

- transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Group are being
made- only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the Group; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
-use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements. h '

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the

~ possibility of collusien ot improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Group has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system

over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating

effectively as at 31"March 2021, based on the internal control over financial reperting criteria

- established by the Group considering the essential components of internal control stated in the

- Guidance Note on Audit of Internial Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. :

For D.Basu & Co.
Chartered Accountal:l;,s.._m

e

(Firm Registration No.3011,; Bob.&

Place: Kolkata

Dated: 29" June,2021 — {Ashis Ranja

UDIN - 9y a5 Sz ARAABL 369 PARTNER ifigl/
' - _ : Membership No. 056520



GONERIE INVESTMENT & TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
CIN: L67120WB1982PLCIS5494
Registered Offfce
*Temple Chambers® 6, Old Post Office Street, 4ilk Floor, Kolkata-700 001

Consolidated Statement of Assets and Liablitics as on 31st March 2021

Particaiars MNote No; As ai 31.03.2021 As at 31.63. 2020
ASSETS
Financial Assets 4
Cash and Cash Equivalents 4.1 2,80,00.679 7,57, 72.966
Receivables 432
- Trade Receivables 421 1252370 376
- Other Regeivables 422 87.01,679 B7,90.534
Loans 43 17,41,07.600 10,68,35,000
Invesimemis 4.4 58,35,33,035 439901 548
Other Finaneisl Assets 43 §,16,20,485 4.46,12,914
Other Current Assets 8.15.583% _ — -
- ] 53,80,39,831 67,59.22.132
MNon-Financial Asseis 5
Current Tax Assets (Net) a1 24, 27773 45,128,023
Tnvestment Property 52 1.97,500 197,500
Property, Plant and Equipment - Tangiblo 23 4,30,48,324 4,30 48,324
Property, Plant and Equipment - Intangible 30,60,847 31,03.483
Capital Worle-ln-progress 5.4 1,26,14,866 1,22,88,046
Goodwill 1,66,02316 1,53.32.891
Cther Nop-Financial Asscts 55 51,63.602 46,72,001
Other Non-Asgels 47,14,945 -
8,78,30,224 83160268
Total Assets 94,58,70,05% 75,90,82,400
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Lizbilities
Finmancial Liabilities : 6
Payablas -
(I3 Trade Payables -
(i) total entstznding dues of migro

enterprises and small enlorprises -
(i) totel outstanding dues of creditors
other thian micro onterprises and

small enterprises e 25791800 297,144
Loans 6.2 8.08,00,000 3,14,00,060
Oyiher Financial Liabilities 6.3 1574413 31143016

10,81,66,213 5.2%40.120
Mon-Fmancial §iabiities 7
Provisions 7.3 6,71,489 416,301 .
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 1.4 3,08,85219 53,56.940
Ciher Won-Financial Lighilities 7.5 1.93.832 1,28.992
'3,17.50.540 39,03 432
Minority Interest 114242878 7.05,75,540
Equity 8
Equity Bhare Capital 81 50,435,000 50,45,000
Other Equity 82 68,66,65.423 61.47.18,308
£9,17,10,423 61.97,63,308
Total Linbilities and Equity 9-@8‘,‘?0,055 . 75,91,82,480
Corporate Information & Significant Accounting Policies 1&2
First Time adoption of Ind AS 3
Arvcom i to the financial statements 40321

The Notes referred to shove form an integtal past of the accounts,
In tezms of our report of oven date attached herewath.

For and Behalf of Board of Directors
GONERIL INVESTMENT & TRADING CO. LTD.

For I Basu & Co.
Chavtered Accountants
Firm Registration Ne. 301

Ao Ram,

-

{ASHIS RANJAN \ ole-Time Direclor com CFO
Partoer \“‘-"EQ - - Sy
Membership No. 056520 \%\»{; ACCE DiN: O8757585

Date 29 Th due 7001 %@;@{' GONERIL INVESTIENT & TRADING CO. LTD.
X v i « . = .\f"v ; .
A0

{irs %irﬁc!ﬁ? Compa_?l y Secretary
DINT OTELE 224 M:-No, AL6S it

>IN DDELSTLD



GONERIL INVESTMENT & TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
CTN: LoT12ZMWB1982PLCH35494
Registeved CHfice:
‘Temple Chambers® 6, Old Post Oflice Steeet, 4th Floor, Kolkata-700 002
Consolidated Statement of Profit & Loss For The Year Ended 31st March, 2021

I

Firal ‘Pimme adimlion of Tngd AS ) 3
Accompanying notes to the Anancial stalemnents i o2l -

- S ) As at :

?al l':lcll]}.'l ¢ Nutes 31.03.2021 As at 31.03.2020
Revenog from Operations 2

Inteiost on Loans . 1,654,585 7 2,08,70.694
Profit on Side af Investments (Net) 2,97 28255 59, 00,445
Supply of Sarvices - -
Dividend Income 2,24,943 6,62,314
Profit on Fulwes & Optigns (MNet) 45 93 556 -

- Met Profit on fair valne changes 44220461 -
Totat Revenue from Operations $,52,54,912 3,04,33,453
Qiher Inconte ’ . : 10
Mi.qc. Income o 3,406,276 12,159
Profit an Mutual Fund - - -
Liabilily written bagk 1,740 o0
Siare of Loss Reveresod - 21,253,703
Provision for Doubilul Loan Wriken Back - 2,00,000
Luterest oo Debt Fund 20,235,190 21,858,684
Interest on others . 15,64,192 485,185
Interest on Income Tax Retund i01 100,451 10,521

_ 40,37 849 50,23 342

Total Tnemne 9.92.92.761 3,54.55,794
Expenses - . 11

. Finance Caosts §.85,233 4,353,907

Met loss on tair vdlue changes I - 3,52,73.768
Lass on Sale of Futwres/Dearivatives 38,467,198 4,86,07,181
Fanplayee Benefits Cxpeises 1L2 43,30,014 47.06,163
Drepreciation and anotzation expenscs 42,636 42 678
Others expenses . 11.3 “46,83,573 7845468
Talal Expenses 1,64,08,654 10,09,29,164
Profit Before Exceptional 1ems & Taxes 8,23,84,108 6,54,73,370%
Add : Exceptional Mems

Unclaimed Liability Written Back . - -
Profit Befure Fax §,28.84.108 {0,54,73,3701)
Tax Expense: 12 - -

a) Cuwrent Tax 89,25, 584 10,09,200
by Dreferved Tax 25,58,977 -6%,61,950
i) Farlior year 32435 4971
. 1,18,01.917 (559.47.779)
Profi t{Loss) for the Year 7,10,82,199 (5,95,25,591
_Other Comprehensive Ingyone
Ttems that will not be reclassificd w profitor los
" - Changes tn fair valne of Daquity & Other Financial [nstruments 5,95,08,953 52,29.187
= Tax Expenae relating to above item ’ -1,36 29 386 -11,01.584
Orther Comprehensive Income . for the Year 4,58,79,567 41,127,603
Add : Share from assoctate company
- Protitf{¥oss) for the year 59,06.758 -20,75,327
- Oiher Comprelensive Incomef(loss) for the vear 4,62,520 -
Less:Share of Noa Controlling Interests:
- Profit(Loss) for the year 3,15,614 -1,68,82,762
= Other Comprehensive Tneomeiloss) for the year 15,62,085 -
18,77,699 (1,68,82,762)
Tuotal Comprebensive lnceme attributable to the vwners of parent 4.47.80,002 41,27.603
Total Comprchensivc Income for the year 12,14,53,337 {3,64,39,898}
{Prafitt Other Comprehensive facone} ) j j
Earnings Per Equity Skare . ) 13
Basic & Diluted )
Corpotate Information & Significant Accounting Policies 1&2

The Notss refered to above form an integral part of the accounts.
1n terms of our Teport of even date attached herewith.

Tor and Behalf of Beard of Directors

GONERIL INVESTMENT & TRADING CO. LTD,

For D. Basu & Ce.
" Chartered Accountants
Firan Regisiration No. 301111

s lds Lo

(ASHIS RANJAN MAITRA) ole-Tima Director e
Partner S Py 1 o .
Membership No. 056520 xS0 DIN:O {’9:’.9 585

Place :Koikata
Diate :29 Th June 2021,

Diratiet

DN Troe ='A7.
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Company Secretary
M. Ne. ﬁﬁ_ﬁ-fﬁ_‘f“lf _
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GON ERIL INVESTMENT & TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
CIN: L67120WB1982P1.C035494
Registered Office :

‘Temple Chambers’ 6, Old Post Office Street, Kolkata-700 001

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the Year Ended 31st March, 2021

Particulars As at 31.03.2021 As at 31.03.2020
A. Cash Tlow from Operating Activities

Trofit Before Tax $,28,84,106 «0,54,76,351

Adjustments for : -
.Dividend Income -2,24 943 -6,32,936
Dividend on Multiple - . ~28.359
-~ Profil on Sale of Investment «96,79,390 -1,91,409
" Profit on Mutoul Fund - +13,04,997
{Profit} loss as share from LLP , - -21,69,067
Depreciation - 42,636 42,678
Net Change in Fair Market Value Unrealised -4,42.20,491 57,23,783
Deffercd Tax - -8.026
Net Change in Fair Markct Value I'Cdllbcd - 3,34,30,417
Income from PMS -1,30,81.466 =52, 1017
Fund Managemeni Fees/Brokeage Charges 5,835,760 11,641,806
Assets Wrilien off - -832
" Interest Reccived -1,64,85,667 -13,95,911
Imtorest Paid 8,85,233 4,53.907

Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes

- Movements in Working Capital ..

* (Increase) / Decrease in Financial & Other Assets

Inereasg /( Decreasc) in Financial & Other Liabilities/Provisions
Cash Generated from / {(used in) Operations

Direct Taxes Paid (net of refiinds)

‘Net Cash flow from / (used in) Operating Activities

. Cash Flow from Investing Activities

SR

29,814,660
—32 71,348

11,00,721

-64,71,660

3,56,10;312);

-45,02.016

4,54,83,2367%

Sale Procéeds from Sale of Non- Current Investments 8.24,28,457 10,41,23,866
Sale Proceeds of Mutual Funds 2.94,73,393 68,16,267
Purchase of Muiual Funds -11,81,03,221 -65,00.000
Purchase of Investments -1,56,77,000  -17,53,41,160
Purchase of Non- Current Investments In 1L - -2,25,00,000
Interest Received 1,82.12,590 13,95.911
Dividend Income 2,24.943 0.32,936
Net Cash from / (used in) Investing Activitics - {34;40,838) .- ;
. Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Increasc / (Decrease) in Long-term borrowings 80,00,000 14,65,25,100

Proceeds fromi Injtial Capital Coniribution - 1,98.,00,000
* (Increase) / Decrease in Short torm Advances _-7,41,.65,?86
[ncrease / (Decrease) in Short term borrowings 3,03,80,000 -3,17,30,000

- Inierest Paid
Net Cash from / (used in) Financing Activities

‘Net Increase / (Decivease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) (4,77.63,288) (27,34,253)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at beginning of the year '? 57,72,966 ?,‘85,07,21?_ _
Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of the year 80,1 09&’39 W@Wﬁ”

-4,33

For and Behalf of Board of Directors
GONERIL INVESTMENT & TRADING CO. ETD,

For D Basu & Co.
Chartered Accountants ,...v"‘:;“’
Firm Reglstmtmn No. 3011 Lﬂﬁ"

LS

wible-Trme D1rector tom CFO
DINL DLIS9SRS GONERIL INVESTMENT & TRADING CO. L“i o
Membe:rship No. 05_6520

" Place :Kolkata w@'awmg M%’ '\J‘WL =
fracitf

Date ;22 Th June 2021 _ B Direche
' B DYEEE 0L, AN DD B OTFT L

(ASHIS RANIAN MA‘Q 3

Partner

oripany Secretary
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GONERIL INVESTMENT & TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
CIN: Lﬁ‘?lZUWBlBsZPLL03:3494
’ Reaistered Office :
‘Temple Chambers’ 6, Ol Post (ffice Street, 4¢h Floor, Kolkata-700 001

Si,-znificant Accounting Po]icics.

1

21

2.2

General Information

Goneril Investment & Trading Company Limited {the ‘Company’) is a puhhc limited Company, incorporated and domiciled
in India. The equity shares of the Company are listed on The Calowita Stock exchadge. The registered office of the

‘Company is tocated at {"Temple Chamber}, 6 Odd Post Office Street,4th Floor , Kolkata 700001, West Bengal, India,

The Company is an NBTC Company andt is mainly engaged in investment in shares and securities.

The functional and presentation curreney of the Company is Indian Rupee (“INR™) which is the eurrency of the primary
coonOInic envirpunent in which the Company operates.

The financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021 were approved by the Board of Dirceters and anthorised for
issue on 29 th June 2021,

" Sigaificant Accounting Pnhcms

The significant accounting policies applied by the Company in the preparmmn of its financial statements are listed below.
Sucl accounting policies have been applied consistently to all the periods presented in these financial statements unless
olherwisc indicated.

Basis of preparation
] Compliance with Tnd AS
These financial statements have. been prepared to comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) notified under Seciion 133 of the Companies Act , 2013 ( the Act), Companies { Indian
Accounting Standards 3} Rules, 2015 and Companies { Indian Accounting Standards ) Amendment Rules,
2016] and .other Televant provisions of the Act. : '

The Company had boen preparing its financial siatements upto the year 31 March 2019, as per Companies
{Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 and other relevant provisions of the Act {(hereinafter referred to as
Previous GAAP/Indian GAATY).

These financial statements are the first financial statemenits of the Company under Ind AS. for an explanation
of how the fransilion [rom previous GAAP to Ind AS has afiected the Company's financial position , financiat
performance and cash flows.

ity Classification of carrent and non - current

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non -current as per the Company's normal operating
cycle and other criteria set out in the Ind AS1- Presemtation of Financial Statements and Schedule I to the .
Companics Act, 2013, Tased on the nature of product / service and the time belween the acquisition of assets
for processing und their realisation i cash and cash equivalents , the Company has ascertained iis. operating
cycle as 12 months for the purpose of cutrent / non - current classification of asscts and liabilities.

iii) Classification of current and non - current

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance will the generally accepted accounting principles
in knefia under the historical cost convention excepl for the following

Estimates of uncertainitics relating to the Global heakth pandemic from COVID-19

The Company has considered the possible effects that may result from the pandemic relating to COVID-19 on the camying
amounts of receivables, unbilted revenues and investment in subsidiaries, In developing the assumptions relating to the
possible future uncertainties in the global cconomic conditions because of this pandenic, the Compuny, as at the date of
approval of these financial staterents has used internal and external sources of information including credit reporls and
related information, conomic forecasts. The Company has performed sensitivity analysis on the asswnptions used and
based on current estimates expects the carrying amount of these assets will be recovered. The impact of COVID-19 on the
Company’s financial statements may differ from that estimated. as at the date of approval of these financial stgisF:'IDgrrg

e
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2.4

Tise of estimnates and crificil 2ccounting judgemcents

In preparation of the financial statements, the Company makes judgents, estimates and assumptions about the carrying
amownts of assets and Habilities that are not readily apparert from other sources. The estimates and the associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may

difter from these estimates.

The estimates and the undetlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis, Revisions o accounting estimates are

recopnised in the period in which the estimate is revised and fiture periods allected.

This note provides an everview of the areas that involved a higher degree of judgement or complexity , and of items which
are more likely to be materially adjusted due fo estimates and assumption fuming out to be different than those ariginally
assessed’

i} Bstimated fair valve of uniisted securities

i) Rccog,mtlon of deferred tux assels for cartied forward tax losses

Fimancial Insiruments

" Finanuial assets and financial Jiabilities are recogmsed when the Company becomes a party 1o the contractual provisions of

the instrument. Financial assels and liabilities are intially measured at fair value. Transaction eosts that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of finuncial asseis and financial liabilities {other {han financial assets and financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducled from the fair vatue measured on inflial recognition
of financig) asset or financial liability. The transaction costs directly altributable to the acquisition of financial assets and

financial liabilitics at fair value through profit and loss are immediately recognised in the statement ol profit and loss,

Effective inécrest method

The effective interest method is & method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial instrument and of allocating

interest income or expense over the retevant period. The effective interest tate is the rate that exactly discovnts future cash
receipts of paymenls through the cxpected Tife of the financial instrament, or where appropriate, a shorter period.

i) Finzncial Assets
The financial asscts are classified in the following categorles
) Financial assets measured al amoriised cost,
b) financial assets measured at fajr value through profit and loss { FVTPL), and
¢} financial assets mensured at fair valoe through other comprehensive income { FYOCI).
The classification of financial assels depends on the Company's business model for managing hnanc]ai assets
anid 1he coniracival terms of cash flow.

F‘inani:ial assets messured at amortised cost

Assefs that arc held for collection of contractual cash flows where those flows represent solely payments of
principal and interest are measured at amortised coast. -Afier initial measurement | such financial assets ure
subsequently measured at amortised coast using the effeciive interest rate method . The losses arising from
‘impairment are recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

Trade receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using {he
effi:ctive inferest method less provision for impalrment, if any.

Financial instruments measured at FVTIL '
Financial instruments included within FVTPL category are measured initially as well as al each reparting
period at fair value plus transaction cosis as applicable. Fair value movements are recorded in Statement of

Financial assets at FVOCI

Financial assets are measured at FVOCI if these financial assets are beld within a business model whose
objeciive is achieved by both collecting coniraciual cash flows and selfing financial assels and the contractual
terms of the financial asset givé rise on specificd dates to cash flows that are solely payments of 1erc1pa1 and
interest on (he principal amount outstanding.

Equity instruments

‘The company measures ] equity, invéstments al fair vatue. The Company's management has clected to present

fair value gain and losses on equity instroments in vibier comprehensive income , and accordingly there is no

subqequem l'ecldbhlflbdllﬂn ol‘ Tair V'lluc gains and Io:.ses o proﬂl or loss. D]\qdends from ‘:.L[Lh 1mestmcnts are
i,




-

De- recognition of financial assety”
The company dc- recognises a financial asset when the conLractual rights to the cash flows for the financial

assets expires or it transfer the financial assets and such transfer qualifics for de- recognition under Ind AS 100
Finatieial insiraments.

All investments other than those disclosed otherwise are carried at cost less accomntated impairment losses, if
any. Where an indication of impairment exists, the carrying amount of the investment is sssessed and is
wrilten down immediately to its recoverable amount. On disposal of such investments, the difference between
net disposal proceads and the carrying amounts are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Impml ment of financial asseis
The Company assess on a forward looking basis the cxpectecf credit 1osses asgociated with Us assets carricd at
amuoriised cost. The impairment mefhodelogy applied depends on whether thcrc hias been a significant increase

in credit risk,

Only for Trade receivables | the implied approach of life time expected credit losses Is recognised from initial

recognition of the receivables as required by Ind AS 109- financia) instruments.

lmpairment foss allowance recognised / reversed during the year is charged / written back to Statemeni of
Profit & Loss.

Financial linbilities
Financial liabilities are measured at dmorhs.ed cost using the effectlve mtercst method.

Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value , met of fansaction costs incwrred . Bomowings are
subsequently measured at amortised cost, Any dilTerence between the proceeds { net of iransaction costs) and
the redemption amoun! is recognised in profit or toss over the perfod of the borrowings using effective inlerest
method.

Borrowings arc classificd as current liabilities unless the company has an uncondifional tight lo defer
settlemant of the liability for al leasi 12 months afier the reporting period, “Where there is a breach of a
material provision of a long tenm loan armangsment on or before the end of the eporting period with the effect
that the liabikily becomes payment on demand on the reporting date , the eniily does nol classify the liability as
current , it the lender agreed, after the reporling period and before the approval of the financial statement for
i8sue , nof to demand payment a5 a consequence of the breach

For Trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date | the carrying amount

approximales fair value to shori- term maturity of these instrurments.

Derecognition of financial liabilities
The Company derecognises [inancial liabilities whcn and (mly when, the Company's cbligations ate

du.charged, cancelled or they cxpirc,

25 Employce benetiis

)

(b)

Short-term oldigations

Liabilities for wages, salarfes and other benefits that are expected to be settied whelly within 12 months after
the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognised in respect of cmployees’
services up o the end of (he reporing period and are measured at the amounts expected fo be paid when the
linbilities are settled. The Labilities are presented as currest employes benefit obligations in ihe balance shect.

Post ernployinent obligations
Defined contribution plans

The Company makes contributions to govefnment admirdsiered provident fund scheme, smiployes state
insurance scheme and pension find scheme for the employces. The Company has ne funther payment
obligations once the conlvibutions have been-paid. The contributions are accounted [or as defined contribution

plans and the contributions are recognised as employee benefit expense when they are due.

Compensated absences

Accurmalaled compensated abscnees and gratuity liability, which are expected tor be availed or encashed or
contributed within the 12 maonths from thie end of the year are treated as short terin employee benefits and the
balances expected to be availed or encashed or contributed beyond 12 meonths from the year end are reated as
long term liability and are accounted on wndiscounted basis.

{her short term employee benefits
Short tenm employes benefits are recognised as an cxpenses as per the Company's schemes based|

expected obligation on an undiscounted basis.




2.6 Provisions
Provisions are recogrised in the balance sheef when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive} as a

result of a past evenl, which is expecied to result in ai outflow of resources embodying economic benefits which can be
‘reliably estimated. Each provision is based on the best estimale of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation
at the balance sheet date,

2.7 Income taxes
. Log ncome 1ax CHPENse O L.l'(:!(_llt loT the period 15 e 8 payeble 01 e CLETED PBTIO{.I g @xaple come pased on toe

applicable income tax rate for each jurisdiction adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities atiributable. to
femporary differences and i unused tax losscs.
The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the
repotting period.
Deferred income {ax is. provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising berween the tax bases
of ussets and liabililies and their carying amounts in the financial statements. -

" Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates {and laws) fhat have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of
the feporling period and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is tealised or the deferred income
tax liability iz seliled. :

Teferred tax assets are recopnised for all deductible temporary differences and wrmised tax losses only il it is prabable that
future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those temporary differences and losses.

Deferred tax asséts and liabilitics are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax asscts and
linbilitics and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authorily. Current tax assets and tax labilities are
oftset where ihe entity hias & fcgally enforceable right 1o offzet and intends either 1o seftfe on a net basis, or to realise the

asset and scitle the lability simulianeowsly.

Current ahd deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except to the extent that it rc]dte:, to items recognised in other
‘comprehensive income or direcily in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, respectively. ‘

2.8  Revenue

Revenus is recognised Lo the extent that i is probable that the economic bencflts will flow to the Company and the revenue
can be reliably measured, tegardless of when the payment is being made. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration reccived or receivable net of discounts, laking mto account contmctually defined ferms and excloding taxes
or duties collected on behall of the govcmment

The Company basis its estimate on historical rcsults taking into consideration the typc of customers, the type of
tremsactions and the specitics of ach armangenents

2.9 Inceme recognilion
a) Interest income
Interest income is accrusd on & time proportion basis, by reference to the principal outstanding fmd 1he

effeciive mntereat rale applicable. -

B) Service Income
Income from serviee is recognised when the service has been tendered as per terms of the contract,

<) Dividend Income
Dividend inceme from investments is recognised when the shareholder's rights to receive payment have been

eslablishid.

2,30 Segment reporting
Sinee, the Company doesnot have any reporting segement in its business ling and Company is engaged in single segement

of Operation hence no Segment reporting is applicable to it.

2.11 Earnings per share
"Famings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity share holders, by the

. weighted average numbers of equity shares outstanding during ilwe year.

“ For the purpose .of caleulating dilwted emmings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
sharcholders and weighted average number of shates outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all
dilutive potential equity shares.

212 Cashand Cash Gquivalents
It the Cash Flow siatement , Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand and balance with bank in current accout.

2.13.  Offsetting Financial instruments
Tinancial assets and Hiabdlities arc offsct and the net amount fs reported in the balance sheet where there is a legatly

enforecable right to offset the recognised amounts and the there is an intention to setile on a net basis or realise the asset
and settle the liability subsequently, The legally enforceable right must not be contingent vn fulure events and nwist be
enforceable in the nortnal course of business ond in event of default, insolveney or bankruptcy of the company or the
Counfer party.

214 Contingent Liabilities
Liabilities which are material and whose future outcome cannot be asccnmncd w1th reasonable ceriamly are Wﬁﬁ&;@su\c{?\%
contingant and disclosed by way of notes lo 1he accounts. )I
..f]f’m .
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Notes to Financial Statements
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4.2
42.1

42.2

4.3
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FINANCIAL ASSETS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALEN TS
Cash on Hand

Balance with Scheduled Banks in Current Account

RECEIVABLES

{Unsecured, considered good)

Trade Receivables

Other Receivables

LOANS
Unsecured
At Amnortized Cost (In India)
Reépayable on Demarid
Congidered Good

- To a Related Party

- Ta Olhers
Considered Daubtful

- To Others

Laas: Provision for Doubifil

INVESTMENTS (Refer nioie No. 20}

In Indig

{A) At Historival Cost

1) Ouoted;

i) Unquoted:

a}In Fully paid up Equity Shares of an Associate Company

by In Fully paid up Equity Shares of Subsidiary Company:

BY At Amortised Cost

i} Unquoted

a} In Debt fund

b} In Debentures of Company

¢) In filly paid up Cumalative Compnlsory Converiible Preference Shares
d) Tn tudly paid up Compulsory Convertible Preference Shares

€} In fully paid up Optionally Converiible Redecmable Prefereice Shares
£} In Units of Venture Capital Fund

CYALEVOCE
DOuoted:
1} In Fully paid up Equity Shares of Companies:

iiUnguoted:
i3 In Fuily paid np Equity Shares of Companies:

LY

(¥

Asat3105.2021  Asat 31032000

3,30,247 15,897
2,76,79.432 7.57.57.069
©2,80,09,679 7,57,72,966
12,52.370 370
87.01,679 87,99,334
15,50,07,000 3,84,35,000
1,51,00,000 6,84,00,000
174107000 10,68,35,000
TTALOT 080 10,68,35,000
6,55,06,706 6,47,63,902
655,006,706 6,87,63.908
2,76,36.681 2,825,409 484
46987217 163345730
8,76.43.586 -
2,40,09.126
25.01,270
1,59,36,065
2047,13945 __ 19.68,95214
27422208 1,67,03,500
12,20,37.402 406,19,828

14,94,59,700




4 Notes terFinanecial Statements (Contd.)

At FVTPL

i) Quoted;

It Fully paid up Equily Shares of Companies 8,01,11,085 2,05,90.918
i3 Unqueted:

In Fully paid up Equity Shares of Companics 900 900

Unquoted:
1} In Units of Mutpal Funds: 8,59.91,028 9,55,77,519

f)ymLLP
v] 16,61,03,013 __ 11,61,69,337
[HIHHHFIVEV] 58,57,83,364 44,2151 877
Less: Provision for Diminution in valve of Tnvestments 22,50.329 22,50,329
_ 58,35,33,035 43,99,01,548
Aggregate amownt of Quoted Fvestments and market value thereaf 10,75,33.383 4,02.94418
Aggregate amount of Unguoted Invesiments 47,59,99,652 39.96,07,130

45 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

Security Deposik
Qther Receivable 61620485 4,46,12,914

6,16,20,485 4,46,12,914

4.6 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Prepaid Expenses 12,958 -
Ralance with Government Anthinilies 302625 -
B, 15,353 -

53 NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS
51 CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET)

Taxation Advance & Relundables (Net of Provisions) 2427773 43,18,023
2427713 45,18,023

52 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 197,500 1,97,500
1,97,501 1.97,500

34 CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS
Boundary Walt 1.22,69,020 1,19,42,200

Godown & Site Office ) 3.45,846 3.45.8406
1.26,14.866 1,22,88,046

55 OTHER NOMN-FINANCIAL ASSETS :
Balances with Govt, Anthorities ’ 63,203 927,468

Ciher Advances 4297913 37.18.533
Security Deposit 8,02.486 26,000
51,63,642 46,72,001

6  FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

6.1 Trade Payable
2.57.91,300 2.97,104

Cther Payable 3.77.983
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6.2

6.3

71

72

T3

7.4

7.5

Laans

In India

Unsecured

Loatts Repayable on demand

Prabhushil Gronp Investment Lid

Goneril Investment & Trading Company

Shaln Chernieals Private Limited

Shree Shyam Orchids Estate Limited

Subhag Properties Private Limited

Upper Assam Peirocoke Private Limited

Budge Budge Carbon Limited

Rakesh Himatsingka

Shaurya Veer Hinatsingka

Kamrup Builders Private Limited

Nobo Bharati Projects India Limited

Subhag Merchantile Private Limited

Optionally Convertible Debentures

THU00 Zero Iferesl Unsecured Optional Fully Convertible Debentures of Ra. 100/~ each,
fully paid up, convertible info equity shave of Rs. 10/~ each at the option of Debenture
holders anytime after 31.03.17 but within 31.03.2035 Net Fair Value per equity share as
per last audited balance sheet as on the date of conversion to be determined on the basis
of the valuslion report of a registered valner, or redeemable at the option of the company
ai par or premium as may be mutpally decided by the company and the Debeniore bolders
anytime after 31.03.17 but within 31.03.2035

From Related Party

From Body Corparate

OTHER FINANCIAL IIABILITIES
Gther Payable

NON-FINANCIAT, ETABILITEES

foan

Optionally Fully Conveitable Debentures

200000 Zero Interest Unsecured Optionally TFuily Convertible Debentures of 21007« each,
out of which 200000 Zero terest Unsecured Optionally Fully Convertible Debertures of
100/~ each, fully paid up, convertible into equily share of ¥ 10/- each at the option of
Debenture holders anytime after 31.12.2018 but withint 31.03.2037 at the Fair Market
Value per equity share as per last andited balance sheet as on the date of conversion to be
determined on the basis of the valuation report of a registered valuer, or redcemable at the
aption of the company at par or premium as may be mnloally decided by the company and
the Debenture holders anytime after 31.12.2018 but within 31.03.2037.

From a Helding Company-

CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES (NET)

Taxation Advance & Refindabies (Net of Provigions)

PROVISIONS
Contingent provision againsl Standard Assets
Provision for Employee Benefits- Gransty

DEFERRED TAX LIABIRITIES (NET)

Deferred Tax Asset/(Liability) relating to:

- Depreciation on Property, Flant and Equipment

- Financial Instroments measured at Fair Value
- Fiscal Allowance on Property, Plant & Equipment
- Income Tax Base of Financial Instrumenis

- Unabezorbed Losses

- Othery

- Eniployes Benefit

OTHER NON-FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Statmtory Does

el

<

i,
7 ol o

- 1,00,000
1,13,00,000 13,00,080
- 2,00,00,000
4,00,00,000
2,00,00,000
9500000 95 00,006
- 5,00,000
3,08,00,000 3.14.00,000
15.74.413 31143016
6,71,489 416,501
$.71.480 4,16,501
3,84 29 29¢ 8042477
2,458,836 -
.19.57.231 -
(52,89,481) (26,85,538)
8478 -
3,08,85,218 53,356,040
1,93,8.’; Gl j‘i 3 ?92
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GONERIL INVESTMENT & TRADING COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to Finanefal Statements (Contd,)

EQUITY

8.1 EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

Asmt 31.03.2021  As at 31.03.2620

Authorised :
10,00.060 Equity shares of “10/- each - 1,00,00,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up :
3,04,500 Equity shares of “10/~ each fully paid up 50,45.000 50,45,000
8.2 OTHEREQUITY
a) Reserve Fund- (As per RBI Guidelisies)
Balance as per last Account 63,72,206 65,72,206
Add: Transfer from Statement of Profit & loss 1,06,20,299 79
1,71,92,505 £5,72,285
b) Secarities Premiom 2,52,16,500  2,52,16,500
2,532,16500  2.52,16,500
) Retained Earnings
General Reserve 3,50,00.000 3,49,92,631
Surplus/(Deficit) in the Statement of Profit and Loss
Balance as per last Account 42976462  6,45,33010
Add: Profiti(Loss) for the year 7,16,82,180  -5,95,25501
Add: Transfer from Equity ivestment Reserve upon realisation 13,73,723 40,537
Add: Share from Subsidiary -
Add: Share from Associates 59,06,758 6,75,85,510
Less: Transfer to Reserve Fund/General Reserve -1,06,20.299 -
Less: Transfer to Contingent Provision against Standard Assets {2,54,988.00% 474 564
11,04.63,846 7,31,22.030
Total Refained Earnings 18,78,72,851 13,9903 446
<) Equity Investment Reserve
As per last Account 97.67,467 3.07,10334
Changes in fair value of equity inslrumments 4.47.80,002 43 41 422
Add: Share from Subsidiary - -11,32.442
Reversal of Equily Tovestment reserve of a Subsidiary Company £14,11,550.00) -
Less: Transfer to Retamed Barnings upon realisation (3,82,933.00) -30,878
52752986 33858436
dy Compulsonry Fully Convertible Debetures - R
) Capital Reserve 146039585 440946426
TOTAL 086665423 61 4718308
Nature of Reserves:
Reserve Fund- (As per RBI guidelines) 1,71.92 505 65,172,285

Reserve Fund represenis a statutory provisions crested as per the

RBI guidelines applicable for NBFC Companies.

Equity Investiment Reserve

"This reserve represents the cumulative gains and losses arising on the revalnation of equity & oihﬁr,_»,‘;’"'_ﬁ""“-
financial instruments measored al fuir value through other comprehensive income, net off amom:;féfb?“' = %
reclassified to retained earnings when those asscts have been disposed oft.
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REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Imterest Income

On financial assets measured at amorfised cost

On Loans

On Fixed Deposits
Profit on Sale of Investments (Net)
Supply of Services
Dividend ncome
Profit on Futures & Options (Net)
Net Profit on fair valne changes

OTHER INCOME
Mise. neome

Profit on Mutnal I'and

Liability written back

Share of Loss Reveresad

Provision for Doubtfisl Loan Written Back

Interest on Debt Fund
Interast on others

Oithers

Interest:
On Security Deposits
On Inceme Tax Refund

EXPENSES

NET LOSS ON FAIR VALUE CHANGES
- On, (uoted Equity Shares & Muinal Funds

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE
Salary, Bonus amd other allowances
Btaff Weifare Expenses

OTHER EXPENSES

Eent

Rates and taces

Audilors mmuncration

Filling Fees

Listing Fuvs

Professional focs

Lstabliskiment Charges

Donation Paid

Tegnl Fee

Brokcrage & Other Charges-UST) Deveratives
Prior periad Expenses
Mimsgemant Fecs

Travelling & Conveyancs
Repairs & Maintalnanca
Miseellaneous cxponsds
Submaription & hMembersbip Feeg
Adverliscments

Amalgamation Proosssing Fees

TAX EXPENSES

a} Current Tax

Provision For Income Tax

Income [ax Adjustments

Tax Under Vivad sz Viswas Scheme

b) Deferred Tax
Deferred Tax Adjustments

1,64.85,667

2,08,70,694

2,97.28255 89,00,445
2,24.943 6,62,314
45,95,556 -
44220491 -
1,64,85,667 3,04,33,453
3,46,276 12,159
1,740 a(
- 21,25.703
- 2,00,000
20,25,190 21,88.684
15,64,192 485,185
39,37,398 50,711,821
1,00451 10,521
1,00,451 10,521
- 3,52.73,768
49,14,314 47.06.163
15,700 -
49,360,014 47,06163
2,13,330
25273 6,326
3,17,750 16,500
25,950 48,350
29,500 1.92,530
3,94,930 3,13,051
2,04,000 36,000
111,109 .

- 6,200
3,63,110 -
1,908,240 -
2,22 650 -
1,098,957 76,086

11,236

30,96,153 21,369
47,200 52,700

46,930 .
2,66,264 69,75.856
46,83,573 78,45,468

87,97,601 -
302 -8,508
§7,57,993 (8,509)
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For Calculating Basic & Diuted earnings per share . _2020-2021 20:19-2020
a} Profits attributable 10 Equity holders. of the. Compmay 12.14,53,337 (3,64,39,898)
1y Weighted Average fumber of squity shares used as a denominatos ' ) 504500 504540
in cateulating EPS (Nos.) )
&) Basic & Diluted BPS (a/b) : ) . C 240,74 (72.23)
FINANCITAT, INSTRUMENTS
Finanecial Instruments by category
The carrying value of financial instruments by categories as on 31st March, 2021 are as follows:
_ _ (" in Lacsy
Not Fair Value through. . Fair Value th gh. T ) . Total Fai
. e Nute Fair Value thron . . [otal earrying otal Fair
ticular Profit & Loss G
Yarticulars : Reference 0OC1 Amortised Cost value . Value
Financiul Assets .
. |Cash & Cash Equivalents 4.1 ' - - 230.10 280:10 280.10
" | Trade Reccivables . 4.2.1 - - 12.52 1252 12.52
Other Receivailes 4323 - - g7.02 - 57.02 87.02
Loans 43 - - E741.07 1,741.07 1,741.07
Investments

- Equity Instiuments 4.4 1.661.03 1.494.60 2,679.70 583533 583533
Qther financial asssts 45 - . - 616.20 616,20 616.20
Total Finaneial Assets .  1,661.03 ] . 1,494,606 5,416.52 8,572.24 857224
Financiaf Iiabilities
Trade Payables . . 6.1 258 25792 257.92
Lonns 0.2 - - S08.00 308.00 BOS.O0
(Other finaneial Tabilities _ 8.3 - - 15.74 13.74 15.74
Total Finaneial Liabilities _ - ' - tomies  1,081.56 1,081.66
The carrying valug of financial instruments by categories as on 31st March, 2020 are as follaws:

) e in lacs)

Fair Value through . | ) | Fai

Particulnes Note  Profit & Loss Fair Value through Amortised Cost Total earrying Total Fair
. Reference ) o1 value Value

Financial Assels )
Cush & Cash Equivalents ) 4.0 . - - 751.73 757.73 737,73
Other Receivables 422 . - - £7.99 87.99 §7.99
Loans’ 4.3 - - 1 06835 1,068.35 106835
Investinents ’ . .

- Cgoity Instruments 44 1.161.69 al3.23 2,634.09 4.399.02 - 4.390.02
Olher financial gssets 4.5 - - 44513 446.13 446.13
Total Finaneial Asscts ' ) 1,161,69 603,23 4,994.29 5,759.22 6,759.22
Financial Liabilities : ' '

Trade Payables . : 61 - : - ) GF 297
Loans ] ) 6.2 : - - 314.00 3400
Olhgr financial labilities 6.3 - ) - 311.43 31143

628.40

GONERIL INVESTMENT & TRADING COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to Financial Staternents (Coptd.)

EARNINGS PER SHARE - .

The earning per share has been ealeulated as specitied in Ind-AS5-33 on "Barnings Per Share” preseribed by Companies {(Accounting Statndards) Rules, 2015 and related

disclosures are as below:

Total Finaneial Liabilitles : . - N

¢
L RATA i




14,2

14.3

GONERIL INVESTMENT & TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements (Contd.)

Management estimations and assumptions

a) The management assessed that cash and cash equivalents and other current liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely
due to the short-term maturities of these instruments,

b) The fair value of the financial assets and liabilities is included at the amount at which the instrument could be ex¢hunged in a
curent transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale, The following methods and assumptions were

- used to estimate the fair values:

(i) The fair values of the quoted shares are bused on price quolalluns at the reporting date.
(ii) The fair values of the unquoted equity shares have been determined based on certifications from valuers who have used Net

Asset Value approach for dctn_:rmmmg the fair values. .

Fair value hierarchy

The following table presents the fair value 'hiefarchy of assets and liabilitics measured at fair value on a recwying basis

_ {" in Lacs)
. _ Fair value measurement at end of the reporting period/year
Particulars ' . Note _ using
’ Reference  Lewcl 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
As on 31st March, 2021
 (Financial Assets

Equifty & Other Instruments 4.4 80111 2,507.05 2,127.17  5,835.33
As on 31st March, 2019

Finameial Assets : '

Equity & Other Instruments : 44 205.91 2,924.73 1,268.38  4,399.02

- Level 1: Quoted Prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilitics

Levcl 2 : Tnputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the assel or Ilabihty, either directly (i.c. as

prices) or indirectly (i.c. derived from priecs).
Level 3: Tnputs for the assels or liabilities that are not based on observable ]]la.lkLt data (unobservable inputs).

The company's policy is to recognize transfers inte and the transfers out of fair value hierarchy fevels as at the end of the roportmg
period. There are no fransters between level 1 and level 2 during the end of the reported periods.

Financial Risk Management

‘The Company’s activities expose it 1o vatious financial risks: market rigk, credlt risk and liquidity risk. The company tries to
foresee the unpredictable nature of Guancial markets and seck to minimise potential adverse Impact on its financial performance.

_ The senior management of the compaiy oversces the management of these risks. The Audit Committee has additional oversight in

the area of financial risks and conirols. It is the Company’s pollcy that no trading in derivatives /F/,mr'slgc ive purposes may be

undertaken. : s f——\; -
. ] 7 e

. . ff{t’;?(/ J)ﬂﬂ’k
KOLEATA
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.+ Notes to Financial Statcments (Contd.)

15 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

© " Related parties. and fransactions with them as specified in the Ind-AS 24 on “Related Partics Disclosures” prestibed under
Companies {Accounting Standards) Rules, 2013 has been identified and given below on the basis of information available
with the company and the same has been relied upon by the auditors.

" 8) Related Partics

Particulars )
- (i) Key Management Personnel and their relatives ’ Relationship
Mr. Rakesh Himatsingka ' _ Director
Mrs, Anita Himatsingka ) Director
Mr. Shaurya Veer Himatsingka : Director
Mr. Arindam Dey Sarkar " Whole Time Director
Mr. Suman Kumay Mishra (Up lo 10th Mareh'2020) CFQ
Mr. Arindam Dey Sarkar {from 10th March'20) ‘Whole Time Director Cum CF()
“Mr; Jagrati Suhalka - ' Company Secretary

(ii) Individual owning an interest in the voting power of the company and
their relatives

" {iii Enterprises over which any person ' ] ) Upper Assam Petrocoke Pvt Lid
referred in (iii) or (iv) is able fo exercise : Sunray Vanijya Private Litnited
' - Shree Shyam Orchid Estate Limited

Shakun Chemical Pvi Ltd
APL Holding & hivestment Ltd.
APL Invesiment Lid.
Burlinbgton Invesiment Pvt. Ltd.
Kajalgaon Carbon Pvi. Lid, -
Kallo! Tnvestraents Ltd
Fund Flow Investment & Trading Co.
Newlook Tuvestment (Bengal) Lid.
Jyotasana Investment & Trading Co L
Assam Carbon Products Ltd

Subarna Plantation, d-Frading

Eradiae Co.
‘J E .
”W .;\




For the year ended March 31, 2021
Assoclates, Joint Key Associates, Toint Key
ventures and . -
Enterpriscs over Management ventm:es and Management
which Key Pcrs('m.nel and En’ce@nses .ovcr PerS(?ll}lﬁl and
. . . Individuals which Key Individuals
Nature of Transactions Managerial Person . . .
and their relafives | ovmmg an Manage}'la] Pe.rson . ownmg an
are able io mte_rest inthe | and their relatives | interest in the
. voting power [are able to excreise| voling power
exercise . .. .
. and their significant and their
sipnificant . . ]
. relatives influence relatives
influence
Expenses ..
-Interest Paid
Shakun Chemical Pvt, Ltd, 5,090 -
Shree Shyam Orchid Estates Lid. 1,90,274 -
-JUpper Assam Petro Coke Pvt. Ltd, 4,63,562 -
Raleesh Himatsingksa 1,21,096 -
Shaurya Veer Himatsingka 1,05,203 -
-Salary, Bonus & Other allowances
-Mr.Arindam dey Sarkar - 2,16,378 | - 2,03,040
-Mr. Suman Kumar Mishra - - - 5,08,793
-Mr. Jagrati Subalka - 2,471,560 - 60,390
" [Income
I-Tnterest Received
-M/s Upper Assam Petro Coke Pvt. Lid. - 10,590,686 - -
APL Holding & nvestment Led. 14,104 -
APL Investment Ltd, 24,530 -
Katlol Tnvestments Ltd 1,10,975 -
Newlook Investment (Bengal) Ltd. 2;28,238 -
" ISunray Vanijya Private Limited 1,00,000 -
.{Aashna Markeling Pvt Ltd 947,344 -
“|mfinity Inifo Parks Lid _ 18,68,475 -
Iyolasana Investment & Trading Co Ttd 839,438
Subarna Plantation & Trading Co.Lid 3,45,386
Balance at Year Begiuning
- Loan .
-M/s Upper Assam Petro Coke Pyl. Lid, - 75,00,000 - -
Shree Shyam Orchid Estates Lid. . - 13,00,000 - -
Shalun Chemical Pvt. Ltd. - -
APL llolding & Tnvestiment Ltd, - -
APL Investment Lid, - - -
* |Fund Flow Investment & Trading Co. Ltd. 40,350,000 -
Kallol investments Ltd 5,350,000 -
Newlook Invesiment (Bengal) Lid. 3,35,000 -
Jyotasana Investment & frading Co Ltd 98.30,000 -
Mr, Rakesh Himatsingla - -
Sunray Vaoijya Pyl Ltd. 16,00,000 -
Shaurya Veer Himatsingka o -
- {Aashna Marlketing Pvt Lid. 83,060,000 -
- |Infinity Tnfotech Pearks Lid. ] 1,00,00,000 -
Subarna Plantation & Trading Co.Ltd 25,50,000
Amount Paid During the Year - -
-Teoan - ' - -
APL Holding & Tnvesiment Ltd. -
AP, Investment Ltd. -
TFund Flow Investment & Trading Co. Lid. 13,50,000 -
Kallo! Investments. Ltd _ 10,50,000 .
Newloek Investment (Bengal) Ltd. 7,50,000 -
Mr. Rakesh Himatsingka ’ 1,50,00,000 -
Subarna Plantation & Trading CO.Lid 7,50,000
Amouit Recieved During the Yea
- Loan ‘
Shree Sliyam Orchid Estates Lid. - 1,00,00,000 % -

Tor the year cnded March 3 1, 3020

Upper Assam Petro Coke Pyt. Lid.




o .
APl Holding & Investment Ltd.
APL Investment Ltd,

_ |Shaurya Veer Himatsingka
Aashna Marketing Pvt 1.4d.

Mr. Rakesh Himatsingka -

Balunce at Year End

_ fAmounnt Receivable

- Loan o

APL Investment Lid,

Fund Flow nvestment & Trading Co. Ltd.
Kallol Tnvestments Lid

Newlook Investment (Bengal) Ttd.

. Azislhna' Marketing Pvt Ltd.
|Tufinity Infotech Pvt Ltd. - .

Subarna Plantation & Trading Co.Lid
Upper Assam Petro Coke Pyt, Tid.
Jyotasana lnvestment & Trading Co Lid
Sunray Vanijya Pvt. Lid.
Balance at Year End
Antount Payable

- Loan
Mr. Rakesh Himatsinigka
Shaurya Veer Himatsingka
Shree Shyam Orchid Estates Lid,

= Optionally Fully Convertaible Debenturcs

-|APT. Holding & Investment Ltd,

APL Investment Ld,

Buwrlinbgton Investiment Pvt. Ltd.
Kajalgaon Carchon Pvt, Lid.

Shree Shyam Orchid: Estates Ltd.
Subarna Plantation & Trading Co.Ltd
Salary, Bonus & Other allowances
-Mr. Avindam dey Sarkar

-Mr. Saman Kumar Mishra

-Mr. Jagrati Subalka

© 5,50,00,600

- 75,771,548

- 1,13,85,404

2,00,00,000
32,00,000

57,48,740
16,37,375
11,14,696
52,82,162
1,31,77.633
33,87,857

1,00,47,299
16,22,809

5,512,014
2,00,97,315

25,00,000
20,00,000
15,006,000

5,00,000
20,00,000
10,00,000

22,158

20,000

(4,610
1,16,832




Ty, L
* Notes to Financial Stateinents (Contd,)

16 Particulars as required in teims of Paragraph 13 of N on Banking Financial (Nen - Depnsit Accepting or Ioidingy Companics
Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007 is as per annexure, :

17 On the basis of physical verification of assets, az specified in Ind-AS - 36 and cash generation capacity of these ussets, in the
munagement's perception, there is no impairment of such assets as appearing in the balance sheet as on 31.03.2021.

18 Company’s applicatioh under Regutation 37 of SEBI (LODR} Regulations 2015 as amended read with SEBT Cirenlar No.
CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated 10 March 2017 is pending before The Caleutta Stock Exchange Limited (*CSE*) and The
National Stuck Exchange of India Limited (“NSE*} for receipt of their No Objection for Proposed Scheme of Amalgamation
of M/s. Kallo! Investrnents Lid, {“Transferor Company 17, MYs, Jyotsana Investment Companry Lid. (“Transferor Company
27), M/z. Fund Flow Tnvestment & Trading Company Lid. (“Transferor Company 3"y And M/s. Subarna Plantation &
Trading Company Ttd. (“Iransferar Company 47) -with M/s. Goneril Investment & Trading Co. Ltd, (“Transferee
Company™) with cffect from 01 April 2020 (“Appointed Datc™), Awaiting the No Objection letter [rom CSE and/or NSE and

" it subsequent approval from the. National Company Law Tribunal, Kolkata Bench, these accounts have been prepared
without taking effect of the said Amnalgamation. '

19 A new section 115BAA was inserted in the Ineome Tux Act 1961 by the government of Tndia on September 20,2019 vide
' The Taxation Law {Amendiment) Ordinance, 2019 (as amended) which provides an option to companies for paying income
tax at reduced rates in accordance with the provisions/ conditions defined in the said section. The company has decided to
exercise the oplion fo pay income tax at reduced rates In accordance with the provisions/eondilions defined in the seid
ordinance. - ’

20 &) Previous year figures above are given in brackeis
b) Previous year figure have been regiouped rearranged, wherever found necessary

Signature (o Note "l to 21"

For D. Basu & Co e~ For and Behalf of Board of Directors
. s Srn, . . .
Chartered Accountanis 22,5 N - GONERIL INVESTMENT & TRADING GO, LTD.

Director cem CEE .
DIMNIOAYSYS RS

Partper g

" Membership No. 056520 Tt . . | |
Place :Kolkata - ) | | .‘
Daic 29 Th June 2021, GONERIL INVESTMENT & TRADING CO. LTD, - @M}? Kontely Cbne R

r R \ |

| C - - Jiregiot BNy OTEeBE2Y
ompany Secretary DINIOO ZpyFig _

M. No. ASeSirly




GONERIL INVESTMENT & TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
) CIN: L67120WB1982PL.CI35494
Registered Office :
“Temple Chambers® 6, Old Post Office Street, 4th Floor, Kolkata-700 §01

Nuie : 21 -
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Tnvestment _
Uuotod Securties - Transfined thiough FYOCE As at31,03.2021 As 5t 31,03,2020
§1.No,  Nane of the Company EV. T NeofUtis  Amount (%) No of Uit Amount (3
[ Subama Plantotion & Trading Compeny Lid, 10/ 30,500 © 81,00,800 30,500  52,15.500
2 Fund Flow fovesnent & Trading Company Ltd 10i- 30,000 96,73,500 30,000 80,10,000
3 Jyotsana lavestment Co. Lid. 16/- © 2,000 3,835,160 2,000 2,58,000
4 Kallol Investracnt Ltd, 10/ 36,750 92,62 838 36,750 62,20.000
- 2,74,22 788 1,97,03,500
"B Q‘l_qgotﬁd Rk Shareg - Tennsferred throweh FVOCE
Investment in Alssnc{ales
SLMo.  Name ofthe Company EY. No. of thits ° Amount (D No. of Units  Amount (%)
1 Assan Plywood Tid. 4= 1,37,850 6,55.06,706 1,37,850 6.87,63,998
. Unguoted Equity Shaves - Transferred throurh FYQCT
SL.MNo, Name of e Company . EV. No. oflnits  Amount (%) No. ofUnits  Amount (%)
‘1 Awshna Maketing Pt Ltd, 10 12,500 2.41,25,000 8,000 11,60,000
2 B. H. Enterpuises Pyt Lid [os- 9,970 57.04,136 9,974 56,03,140
3 B. H. Enterprises Pvi, Lid. 10/~ 6,020 34,44,222 7,200 40,46,400
4 B.H. Enterpriscs Private Limited 10~ 14,000
5 Bharat Plastics Ltd, RUA 12 12 12
& Himatsingka 'limbor Lid, in- 341,134 1,678 4.83,714
7 Kajalgaon Carbon Put. Ltd, 10/ 5,410 5,400 © 5410
B Shukyn Chemicals Pvt, Ltd, 1004 - 50 50
9 . Amsitesh Iﬁdusuics Private Limited . 1004~ 62,08,51¢ 6,210 74,89.260
10 Sublng Propetties Private Limired 10/ 32,23,350 13,000 -
1 Subhag Propertics Private Limited 10/ 17,235,650 7,000 -
12 e Morcantite Tyt Lad. 107- 79,700  5,06,40,033 $3,175 1,63,31,800
13 Subhag Mercantile Byt Lt 10/~ 23,000 91,08,000
14 ged Hot Morcantile Private Limited 105 47,97,000
s Bwlington Tnvestmeanes Put Ltd, L 512,710
16 Now Age Petcoke Private Limited " 10k 5,000 5,000
17 Tressoo Cleari Tech Solutions Pyt Lid, 3,104 3,104
I8 Riot Laba Pyr, Ltd, 2,93,194 3,02,530
19 Tnse Tephnology Pyt Lid - -
2 Siper highway Labs Pyt Ltd 2,21 408 1,94.408
21 Propinequity 'I‘.echuulugy Pyt Ltd - ¢
2 Cutting Chai Teehnologies Bvi Lid | 8.00,000 50,00,000

11,11,67,932
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Quoted Sequrities - Transtered throush FVTTT.
Amines & Plasticizer Led,

Amines & Plasticizer Ltd, - Bonus
{Goa Carbon Bad.

Graphite lndia Limited

Iindaleo Industries

I J. Finance Lid,

Keynate Corporate Service Lid..
Suzion Energy Limited

Juhitant Life Seience Tid,

Gujrat Pipavay Port Limited

HDFC Bank Limited

Bajaf Finance Lindited

Bajaj Finenee limited

Baaj Iinanes Linited {Bonus)
Bajaj Fiuance Limited

Infosys Limited

Tnfosys Limited {Bonus)

Wanrt Suznki Tndia Limited
Maruti Suzold India Limited
Maruti Suzuki India Limited

Sun Pharmaceatival Industries Limited
Graphite India Limited

Goa CatbonLinsited

Ujiivan Financial Services Linvited
Ujjivan Financial Services Limited
Ufjivan Financisl Services Limited
Ujjivan Financial Services Limiled
Ujjivan Financial Serviess Linited
HIE Limndged

. 1IEG Limited

Rain Indushivs Limited

Ram Industriss Limited

God Gy Philips India Limited
Avetug Supetiarts Limgted
Avetos Supertoarts Limited
Avenue Supermarts Limitsd
Whirlpool of India Ltd
Whirlpool of Tndia Ltd

Tata Consumcy Products Lid,
Tata Consumer Products Lid,
Tate Consumer Products Td,
Tata Conswner Products Lid,
NIPPON INDIA ETF GOLD BEES
Syngene Internaliongl Limited

_ Coffee Day Enterprises Ld

Kaotak Mahindea Bank
HDFC Asset Management Company Lid
Railtel Cmporaﬁoﬁ of Tndia Ltd

Unquoted Securilies - Transferred through FYTPL
Stencils & Stencils Lid.
Dniversal C_arbon i_.td.

10

10/~
10/
16/~
i6/-
5/-
5f-
5/
5f-

S

1~
2/-

107
- 255/

255(-
235/-
255/-
255/
10/
10/-
2t
2f
2/

10/~

104+
1=
B
10/~

- ](_J."-

10/~
10/~
104
10/-

EY.

10/~
10/-

No. of Units

Mo. of Units
1,27,500
1,27,500

100
1,000
59
100
200
1,45,000
346
285
1,160
150
1,160

129
303
150
50
53

81

1,000
500
1,150
500
1,144

300
10,000
870
100

70

280

Amount (%)
97.41,000
97.41,000

27,475
5,101,900
10,284
1,060
1,120
722,100
61236
33,597
8,531,324
59,772,724
772,335
39,72,724
33,908,274
1,706,440
414428

48,406
5,11,900
1,37,375
2,42,150
105,300
2,40,926
4,21,200

11,54,088
439,245
58,56,600
© 14,29,000
14,29,000
7,93,919
2,85,405
1,899,784
16,72.473
624,358
22,00,862

93,775

70,874

15,963

34,60,032
1,78,20,300
20,87,007

48,141

43,850

73,041
1,86,142

01,1 1,083

_ Amount (%)

750
150

ano

No. of Units
1,27,500
1,27,500

100
1,000
5
.100
200
1,45,000

346

285

1,180

150

1,160

129
303
150

50
53
81

1,000
500

Lis0
500

1,144

300
13,000
870
100

70

280

Mo. of Unils

Amomnt ()
25,50,000
25,50,000

12,290
1,272,100
5.643
1,000
1,120
2,890,000
22397
20,898
4,591,340
2570618
332,408
25,70,618 -

82,599
194,011

28,528
1,27.250
61,450
1,70,718
74,225
1,69,827
2,596,900

145,440

19,359,200
5,58,500
5,58,500
8,19,975
2,18,750
1,53,125

5.09.292

T2,05.90018

Amount ()
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Investroents in Mutal Funds - Transferred theough IV TPL
L & T Indiz Prdence Fund- Growth

L & T India Pradence Fund- Growii

Mippen India Liguid Fund - GP- GO (Fonnely Rolivnee Liquid
Fimd- Growth Plan- Growth Option

ICICT Prndential All Seasons Bond Fund- Growth

{Fonmerty ICICT Prudential Lang Term Plan- Growth}

K210 Pradenidal Liguid Fund- Growth
Mileston Fund Domestic Sch [T

TCICT Trudential Equity & Debt Fund
Kama Wealth Builders PMS

L&T India Pruience Fund

L&T india Prudence Fund

Motilal Oswal Select Oppertunitics Fund
Motilal Oswal Select Opperiunitics Iund
SEI Liquid Foud :
Matilal Oswal Select Oppertunities Pund Series II
Multiple Pvt, Equity Fund Scheme- T1
Multiple Pvt. Equity Fund Scheme-1

I Debt Funeds

Unyuoted

BPEA India Credit Tnvestmenl Trusl. 7T

UTI Strugtured Debt Opportumities Fund-I- Class Al- T
Unils '

UTI Structured Debt Opportunities Fund-1-Class Al-
Regular Units :

In Debentores 6f Company

Unyuoted

Zero Inierest Unsecured Fully Compulsorily Convertible
Debenturcs (FCDs} ) :
Kajalpatn Carbost Private Limited

Load Shares Network Pvi, Ltd.

Zero Interest Unsecured Optionally Fully Convertible
Redecmable Debentures {OFCDs)

Budge Budge Carbon Limited

Sunray Vanijya Private Limited

Anshna Marketing Pvt. Ltd.

Shree Shyam Orchid Estates Pvi. Lid.

Subhag Power Pvt. Ltd.

10004

10f-
100/-

EN.

100/~
41981/-

1004~
100/~
100/-
100/-
100/~

Mo. of Uits

No. ol Units

MNo. of Unifs

Amount %
1,19.90,304

52,43,233
19,64,803
2,51,000

17,79,138
1,06,98,544
4,15,13,598
1,00,21,118

§,34.61,738

Amownt (T3
2,00,00,000
6,95,425

69.41.256

2,76,36,681

Armount (5

25,00,000
49,53,75%

1,25,00,000
1,70,00,000

T 3.69.53,758

Mo. of Unis
2,08 870

1,81%

1,87.593

198
11,578
0.
76,801
73,613
13,06,265
6,92,308

22,559
300

Mo of Units

1,322,000

25.46,790

47,493

No. of Units

25,000

00,000
1,25,000
,76,000
55,000
1,50,000

Amount (%)
63,30,723

75,46.517

48.11,301

2,79.000
12,26,815
40,57.324
16,43,309
16,82.079
1,20,74,848

63.99,561
3,17,86,725
1,50,78,013

9,5577,519 .

Amount ()
1,86.00.000
31,004,117

£8,45.367

2,85,49,484

Amount (%)

25,00,000
49,533,758

1,235,00,000
1,70,00,000

35,00,000
1,50,00,000
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Sl. Mo.

- SLNa.

:Tn Associares LLP
Expoenentially I Moebility LLP

ngquoted Fully patd up 0. 1% Cumlative Conpulsory. Convertible
Ereference Shoves of fte 10 each,
Naumge of the Sucuritics

TPressca Clean Tech Solutions Pyt Ttd,

Unquoled  DFully paid wp 0.01% Crumulative Compulsory
Conventilile Preference Shares of Rs, 20/ each
Name of the Sectrities

Propinequity Technology Pvt Lid

Untroted Fully paid up 0.01% Optionally Convertible Redsemable
Treference $Im'res of Rs, 10/~ each
Name of the Securities

Applied Life Pyt Ltd

Unguoted Fully paid up 0.01% Compulsury Cenvertible Preference
Shares of Rs. |- each

Name of the Securities

Higharbit Careers Pvt. Lid

Unlo Technology Pvt. Ltd.

Unguoted  Fully  paid op 0.0i% Cwnolative  Compulsory
Canvertible Preference Shares of Rs, 104 each
Name of the Securities

9310 Technotogios Pyt Ltd

Unquoted Fully paid uwp 0.001% Comulative Compuolsory
Converlible Prefesencs Steres of Rs 10/ cach
Nawte of the Secwrities

Supar highway Labs Pyt Ltd

Unguoted  Fully paid up 0.001% Compulsory Convertible
Preference Shares of Rs. 100/- each

Marme of the Serorifies

Udclo Techoology Pvt, Lid.

Vopo Avtomotive Pyt Ltd.-0.001%

Unguoted  Fully  paid wp  0.05%  Cemalative  Compulsory '

Convertible Preference Shares of Bs 10/~ each
MName of the Securities

Riot Labz Pvt, Ltd.

Un-guoted Fully paid up 0.1% Cmnﬁiaﬁve Compulsory Convertible -

Preference Shares of Re.1/- each
Name of the Szcm‘i_ﬁcs

Talentunc Soltware Pyt Lid.

0.001% Compulsory Converlibls Debentures of Rs. 10/- cach
Mame ofthe Becurities
Loadshare Network Pvt Lid

Venqure Funid
Nante of the Securities

hyyestment i 'Thnits of Stcliaris.\"cqﬁu'e Fund

<

L

BY. -

BV

No of Units  Amount (%) No.ofUhits  Amount (%)

14,97,383 14,97,385

14,97,385 - 14,97,385

1 1

1 - 1

25,01.270 25,01,270
25,01,270 - 25,01,270

24,97.068 24,97,068

24,97,063 - 24,97,068

24 97,915 2497915

2497915 - 24,97,915

7,78,52,926 7.78,52,926

7.78.52,926 - 7,78.52,926
15,05,925 1505925

B 2,00,06,133 .

- 2,15,12,058 - 15,05,923

50,435,509 52,06,173

50,435,509 - 52,06,173

749,850 7.49,850

749,850 - 749,830

1,00,33 450 1,00,33,459

1,00,33,459 - 1,00,33,459

1,59.36,065 e 35,50,000

1,59,36,065 AR L) 2 6uen 000




